Canadian Studies

Catalog of Microform

(Research Collections, Serials, and Dissertations)



http://www.proquest.com/en-US/catalogs/collections/rc-search.shtml umisalesinfo@ proquest.com 800.521.0600 ext. 2793 or 734.761.4700 ext. 2793



Table of Contents

About This Catalog			
The Advantages of Microform	4		
Research Collections	5		
Canadian Reference Material			
Cultural Anthropology	7		
Ethnography	8		
General Reference	10		
Geography	11		
History	12		
Personal Papers	19		
Politics & Policy	20		
Québec: History, Literature & Culture	22		
Related Titles from France	23		
Canadian Research Index - Microlog			
Government Documents from Micromedia-ProQuest	28		
HeritageQuest [™]	38		
Canadian Serials Ethnic Publications			
Québec Publications			
Quebec i ublications	40		
UMI Dissertation Publishing	49		
Index of Research Collections	53		

About This Catalog

The Canadian Studies Catalog of ProQuest microform contains approximately 45 research collections and more than 130 serials. Inside you will find titles related to Labor, Canadian History, Politics, Anthropology and Ethnography. This catalog also contains information on obtaining Dissertations on Canadian Studies.

This catalog would be of particular interest to researchers in all aspects of Canadian Studies.

Two pivotal collections from the catalog are, *Canadiana* and *The Canadian Research Index*. *Canadiana* is an extensive collection of Canadian travel and historical literature, while *The Canadian Research Index* places all of Canada's hard-to-find government and research literature at your fingertips. For those libraries looking to enhance their serials on microform, the *Federal & Provincial Gazettes* from Canada would make an excellent addition to any library. These papers contain the records of government activity, relating to regulations, orders-in-council, decisions and new Acts.

This preface provides only a glimpse into the contents of the Canadian Studies Catalog of ProQuest microform. Feel free to browse through our titles, or if you are looking for a particular research collection, please consult the index in the back. If you have any questions regarding any of our titles, please contact your ProQuest representative at umisalesinfo@proquest.com, 800.521.0600 ext. 2793 or 734.761.4700 ext. 2793.

If you would like additional copies of this or any of our ProQuest Microform Catalogs, you may either make photocopies of the catalogs or contact your ProQuest representative to have printed copies mailed directly to you.

The Advantages of Microform

Despite the continually developing array of digital technologies—and sometimes because of it—information professionals at libraries and universities worldwide still rely on microform. They know it is an archival medium that will meet the needs of researchers for years to come. Microform provides many advantages including:

- New Viewer/Scanners Images can now be easily sent to remote locations using
 microform viewer/scanners, which link to your computer workstations, letting you view
 and print articles or digitize and transmit them electronically (within Fair Use
 guidelines). This approach combines the unparalleled preservation and storage benefits
 of microform with the speed and ease of electronic access.
- Special Collections Microform is the answer if you need hard-to-find or specialty
 resources. Many older newspapers and periodicals are available only in microform, and
 it gives your users access to complete page images from historical titles—often from the
 first issue forward.
- Space Savings Microform lets you store an extensive collection of complete article images in a small amount of space. Microform takes up less than one-tenth the area of bound copies of newspapers and periodicals.
- **Ownership** There is no upkeep or access fees. It uses stable, proven technology you already have, with no need for new workstations or continual software upgrades.
- **Clarity and Accuracy** Microform is the answer if you need cover-to-cover clarity and accuracy. Full-image articles are essential to getting the full story.
- Complete Collection Microform usually is the best solution if you need a complete
 collection fast. Maybe you're seeking accreditation or even rebuilding after a disaster. An
 extensive, customized collection of retrospective and current microform titles will meet
 the needs of your researchers quickly and efficiently.
- Support for Specialized Studies A compact collection in microform will meet specialized research needs and still leave plenty of resources for the rest of your population. Many libraries also use microform as an added point of access for content that is most in demand.
- Durability archived properly, it can last for generations, and there is no degradation of images.
- **ProQuest Quality** ProQuest's microform images are taken directly from the original printed pages, so you always get the clarity of first-generation copies.

ProQuest Microform is the answer because we've been producing it since 1938. We not only exceed industry standards, we set them. Our microform products include thousands of newspapers and periodicals, and hundreds of research collections, many of which are not available from any other source.

Research Collections

(Organized Alphabetically by Subject)

Canadian Reference Material

Statistics Canada

Statistical publications are often difficult to acquire. Micromedia ProQuest has done the work for libraries by gathering key documents and making them available on microfiche. Libraries can purchase the documents they need on subscription, or individually. The Statistics Canada Microfiche Collection is the easiest way to ensure that your library has the current publications of Statistics Canada including the latest Census of Canada releases. The Microfiche Collection is shipped monthly. All publications, including dailies and weeklies, are reissued on microfiche. The Micromedia ProQuest microfiche collection of Statistics Canada documents is based on the old catalogued series of statistical documents. Non-statistical publications from Statistics Canada are included in our Microlog microfiche collections. All of these publications are cited in the Canadian Research Index. This collection offers several important advantages for libraries:

- Statistics Canada microfiche save 95% of the space required for paper copies
- Microfiche is a cost-effective way to ensure you have a complete collection of documents issued on paper
- Current publications arrive once a month, sorted and ready for immediate use
- Micromedia ProQuest staff print Internet documents for preservation on microfiche to ensure these documents will always be available
- Micromedia's collection includes publications issued by Statistics Canada since the 1851 Census

Starting in 1996 the microfiched publications are cited in the Canadian Research Index Canada; In English

Please inquire for additional information

Part 1: General Publications

Topics Covered: General, Various and Industrial Monitor

Part 2: Primary Industries

Topics Covered: Farm Income, Values, Farm Crops, Farm Livestock & Animal Products, Fishing, Forestry and Mining

Part 3: Manufacturing

Topics Covered: General Survey, Foods, Beverages and Tobacco, Leather and Rubber Products, Textiles and Apparel, Wood Products and Furniture and Paper Products and Printing

Part 4: Manufacturing

Topics Covered: Primary Metals and Fabrication, Machinery and Transportation, Electrical Equipment, Non-Metallic Mineral Products, Petroleum and Coal Products, Chemical and Miscellaneous Manufacturers

• Part 5: Transportations and Communications

Topics Covered: Air Transportation, Rail Transport, Road Transport, Water Transport, Pipeline Transport, Communications and Other Utilities

Part 6: Commerce, Construction, Prices

Topics Covered: Business Conditions, Prices & Consumer Expenditure, Merchandising and Services, Construction and Housing, External Trade, International Travel, Balance of Payments and Government Finance

Part 7: Employment, Unemployment and Labour

Topics Covered: Labour Force, Employment and Earnings, Unemployment Insurance and Employee Benefit Plans

• Part 8: Education, Culture, Health & Welfare

Topics Covered: Education, Public Health, Hospitals and Health Manpower, Vital Statistics, Justice Statistics, Welfare Statistics, Culture Statistics, Science & Technology and Social Analytical Studies

• Part 9: Census

Includes Census of Agriculture

Cultural Anthropology

Human Relations Area Files

Human Relations Area Files, Inc. (HRAF) is an internationally recognized organization in the field of cultural anthropology. Established as a not-for-profit membership consortium of universities, colleges and research institutions, HRAF's mission is to provide information that facilitates the cross-cultural study of human behavior, society and culture. HRAF grew out of work in the 1930s by behavioral scientists at the Yale University Institute of Human Relations who began development of a classification scheme for cultural information by subject. The Human Relations Area Files was incorporated in 1949 with Harvard University, the University of Oklahoma, the University of Pennsylvania, the University of Washington and Yale University as its founding members. These five were joined within the year by the University of Chicago, the University of North Carolina and the University of Southern California. Some 300 colleges, universities, libraries, museums and research institutions in the United States and 25 other countries are now Associate or Sponsoring Members.

HRAF is a financially independent research agency of Yale University in New Haven, Connecticut. Since World War II, the growing concern of students, scholars and the general public around the world to understand ethnic conflict, cultural diversity and global problems has generated a demand for educational and research programs emphasizing the worldwide, comparative study of human behavior and society. The development of cross-cultural and area studies requires an extensive body of readily available organized cultural information. Scattered among myriad journals, dissertations and fieldwork studies and across numerous disciplines, conventional sources of such information are often inaccessible, expensive and difficult to utilize effectively. The HRAF collections are specifically designed to lessen these barriers to cross-cultural research.

Only members of HRAF can acquire access to HRAF collections. Thus individuals or institutions (colleges, universities, public libraries, museums, high schools, etc.) must first become members of the HRAF consortium before they can acquire microfiche. All applicants must be approved by the Board of HRAF. However, virtually all applicants are accepted.

Please inquire for additional information

Indigenous Cultures of North America

Aleut; Arapaho; Aztec; Bellacoola; Blackfoot; Cherokee; Chipewyan; Comanche; Copper Eskimo (Copper Inuit); Creek; Crow; Delaware; Dhegiha; Eastern Apache; Fox; Gros Ventre; Hare; Hopi; Iroquois; Jicarilla; Klamath; Mam; Mandan; Mescalero; Micmac; Mohave; Montagnais; Nahane; Navaho; Nootka; Northern Paiute; Ojibwa; Papago; Pawnee; Plateau Indians; Plateau Yumans; Pomo; River Yumans; Seminole; Seri; South Alaska Eskimo; Southeast Salish; Southern Paiute; Taos; Tarahumara; Tarasco; Tepoztlan; Tewa; Tlingit; Tubatulabal; Tzeltal; Ute; Washo; Western Apache; Western Shoshone; Winnebago; Yokuts; Yucatec Maya; Yurok; Zapotec; Zuni

66 culture files on 4,876 fiche

European-American Cultures

Amish, Gypsies-Rom, Italian Americans, Mormons and Mountain Whites **692 fiche**

North America-General

Chicano, Gypsies-Rom, Italian Americans and North American Hmong **345 fiche**

British Columbia

Bellacoola and Nootka **106 fiche**

Prairie Provinces

Blackfoot **184 fiche**

Northern Canada

Chipewyan, Copper Eskimos (Copper Inuit), Hare and Nahane

246 fiche

Ontario

Ojibwa

111 fiche

Québec

Montagnais **88 fiche**

• Maritime Provinces

Micmac

29 fiche

Ethnography

Aborigines' Protection Society

1837 - 1909

Founded in 1837, the Aborigines' Protection Society published tracts, pamphlets and a journal titled The Colonial Intelligencer or Aborigine's Friend. The Society continued until 1909, when it merged with the Anti-Slavery Society. All volumes published by the Aborigines' Protection Society that are in the collection of Anti-Slavery International are compiled here, along with volumes in Rhodes House Library, Oxford. The publications reference numerous native tribes and include:

- The Aborigines of Australia
- The Maoris of New Zealand
- The Native American and Canadian Indians
- The Native South American Indians
- The tribes of Papua/New Guinea and other Melanesian, Polynesian and African tribes

Subjects include:

- The effects of colonization, slavery, forcible removal from ancestral lands, forcible land purchases and land-grabbing
- Religious practices and conversion
- The social state of the various tribes and their interactions with Europeans
- Leading personalities, including tribal chiefs and leaders

Included in the collection are the Annual Reports from 1839-1908; *The Aborigines' Friend* from 1847 to 1909 (originally known as *The Colonial Intelligencer*, or *Aborigines' Friend* and *Aborigines' Friend and the Colonial Intelligencer*) and a volume containing 32 of the Society's pamphlets from 1896-1908.

Oxford, England

8 reels 35mm

The Beynon Manuscript

This classic microfilm collection represents the most extensive body of Tsimshian literature available for linguistic, anthropological and theological scholarship. It also provides documentation on North American Indian myths and traditions. The Tsimshian people are native to the territory along the international border between Alaska and British Columbia. They were cultural innovators who created the totem pole and many other art forms characteristic of the Pacific Northwest coastal region. The Beynon Manuscript was processed and transcribed by William Beynon, a native speaker of the Tsimshian language. He recorded the history, ethnography and literature of his people, preserving an important cultural history for the future. Included in the collection are:

- Narratives of clan histories and myths
- Descriptions of traditional ceremonies, practices and beliefs

In the mid-1930s, Beynon worked with the famed ethnologist and philologist Franz Boas, helping with precise translations of Tsimshian tales that Boas had recorded in phonetic orthography several decades earlier. Beynon added significant material and clarified passages that had been previously misinterpreted. Boas then indexed, abstracted and arranged into several volumes the more than 10,000 pages of The Beynon Manuscript. He presented the entire collection to Columbia University, where the original manuscript is now preserved in the Rare Book and Manuscript Division of Butler Library.

Guide appears on reel #1 NY, USA

Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletins and Annual Reports, Smithsonian Institution

1879 - 1971

The tribal cultures, history and heritage of Native Americans are of great interest today. Yet, primary sources for exploring these topics have been meager and widely scattered. This significant microfilm collection brings together essential research resources for the study of both North and South American Indians. Libraries that serve a Native-American population and institutions supporting research in American history, anthropology or Native-American studies will discover material on the prehistory, language, society and culture of many extinct tribal groups. The collection is divided into two sections:

- Bulletins (V. 1-200, 1887-1971): This segment contains articles, memoirs and monographs for probing such subjects as language, native arts and industries, institutions and organizations, myths and beliefs, enthnobotany, ethnogeography, physical anthropology and archaeology
- Annual Reports (V. 1-48, 1879/1880-1930/1931): The first 47 reports include administrative reports, ethnological papers and monographs covering all phases of aboriginal life plus numerous archaeological surveys. The 48th report includes an index to all preceding reports. Many of these valuable publications are now out of print.

While the bulk of material in this collection focuses on the history of Indian tribes within the United States, there is substantive information on the Indian tribes of Alaska, Hawaii, Mexico, Central America, Canada, Southern Yucatan and Northern Honduras. Many of the bulletins and reports also contain line drawings and photographic illustrations and an additional feature of the collection is a complete series of handbooks on South-American Indians. The collection reproduces an important series of documents of the United States Bureau of American Ethnology under the auspices of the Smithsonian Institution.

Guide to the Microfilm Edition of Smithsonian Publications relating to the North American Indian, free with collection Washington D.C., USA; In English, Various Languages

42 reels 35mm

Indians of North America

1760 - 1952

Includes works by James B. Finley, Hampton Institute and Peter Williamson, among others. This collection contains titles published in New York, London and other locations from 1760 to 1952.

New York, NY, USA & London, England

2 reels 35mm

Jesuit Relations of New France

1601 - 1800

OmniSys World Literature Collections (OWL)

Reuben Gold Thwaites, for a number of years superintendent of the Wisconsin Historical Society, edited 73 volumes of The Jesuit Relations and Allied Documents: *Travels and Explorations of The Jesuit Missionaries in New France in 1610–1791*. This set is a prime source for the history of Canada in the 17th and 18th centuries. It is indispensable for general studies of North America in the colonial period and records manners, customs and traditions of the northern tribes of American Indians from a period for which there are few other records.

Part of the Canadiana collection

In French, Latin, Italian & English Translations

General Reference

British Governmental Blue Books of Statistics for the Caribbean and the Americas prior to Independence*

The Blue Books are an invaluable source for the social and economic analyses, providing a wealth of regular statistical information on the region over a long period. Twenty-one countries in the region are covered. *Introduction by Dr. D.C. Dorward, La Trobe University, Australia England*

319 reels 35mm

Catalogue of the Foreign and Commonwealth Office Library

1977 - 1980

The Catalogues of the Foreign and Commonwealth Office Library and its predecessor the Colonial Office Library have always been recognized as being of major value to historians, political scientists, lawyers and economists. The Fourth Supplement (1977-1980) is available on microfiche.

Contents in binder

England **67 fiche**

Dictionary of National Biography

1885 - 1970

'The Dictionary of National Biography is a gold mine, to be neglected at one's peril, for social scientists concerned with what used to be called real life but has been renamed qualitative social research.'

~ John Vincent, New Society

A wealth of information about prominent British citizens, royal family members and politicians throughout history is now available on microfiche. Scholars of British history will find complete bibliographic information with ProQuest's edition of the Dictionary of National Biography. George Smith of the publishing company Smith, Elder & Co. founded the dictionary in 1882 with the resolve that it should "supply full, accurate and concise biographies of all noteworthy inhabitants of the British Isles and Colonies...from the earliest historical period to the present time." The first volume was published in 1885; the last volume of the dictionary, totaling 63 volumes, was completed in 1900. The entire dictionary was reprinted into 22 volumes at a later date, covering over 30,000 people, many of them important to American and Canadian colonial history as well as to British history. Seven supplements update the collection to 1970, covering another 6,000 biographies. ProQuest presents this 22-volume version plus the supplements on microfiche. Researchers can find personal facts on such people as George Abbot (1562-1633), Archbishop of Canterbury, a supporter of the Puritans and one who received great academic fame for his preaching. Coverage goes as far back as the year 735, when Alcuin, a theologian and an assistant to Charlemagne in educational reforms, was born. Here is a sampling of biographies included:

- Matilda (d. 1083) queen of William the Conqueror, daughter of Baldwin V of Flanders
- Odo (d. 1097) bishop of Bayeux, earl of Kent and half-brother of William the Conqueror
- Owen Tudor (d. 1461) grandfather of Henry VII
- Sir John Burgh (1562-1594) military and naval commander
- Thomas Tudway (d. 1726) musician, composer and organist for Queen Anne
- Dennis Delane (d. 1750) Irish actor, performed in Elizabethan drama
- Sir William Howe Delancey (d. 1815) colonel, quartermaster-general's staff, killed in the battle of Waterloo

 $Entries\ presented\ in\ alphabetical\ order$

422 fiche

Geography

Hakluyt Society, Extra Series, Vols. 1-12*

Accounts of the principal navigations, voyages, trafiques and discoveries of the English Nation, edited by Richard Hakluyt.

Please inquire about additional subsets

55 fiche

 Christopher Columbus: Select Letters and Other Original Documents relating to the New World*

Hakluyt Society, Extra Series Vol. 2; Translated and edited by R.H. Major, British Museum.

8 fiche

The Geography of Hudson's Bay*

Hakluyt Society, Extra Series Vol. 11

3 fiche

International Joint Commission (IJC) Reports on Water Quality in the Great Lakes

1972 - 1982

In 1909, The International Joint Commission (IJC) - made up of three members from Canada and three from the U.S. - was established to address issues of air and water pollution, to regulate water flows and to investigate the rights, obligations and interests of either country along their common boundaries. In 1972, the U.S. and Canada signed the Great Lakes Water Quality Agreement which in turn established the Great Lakes Water Quality Board and Great Lakes Science Advisory Board - the principal advisory bodies to the IJC. Since then the functions of the IJC have grown to include a major commitment to maintaining and improving the water quality of the Great Lakes. Many subjects covered in this collection are technical in nature, but the reports are written so that the technical terms are easily understood. These archives and studies cover topics of water quality such as: restoring the Great Lakes ecosystem; contaminated sediments; nitrification and phosphorus management, toxic substances; urban, industrial and municipal run-off; atmospheric deposition; surveillance and monitoring; and human health effects from toxic substances in the Great Lakes. The microfiche collection contains over 221 titles which include:

- Annual reports and policy statements of the IJC
- Reports, studies and special investigations from its sub-units the Great Lakes Water Quality Board, the Science Advisory Board, the Reference Groups on Upper Lakes Pollution and the International Reference Groups on Great Lakes Pollution from Land Use Activities (PLUARG)
- Documents from the Great Lakes Regional Office located in Windsor, Ontario
- Special task force and subcommittee reports, workshop and symposia presentations sponsored by the IJC, product guidelines and water quality regulations
- The 1976 Directory of Great Lakes Research and Related Activities

International Joint Commission: A Bibliographic Guide to the Microfiche Collection; Free with collection

446 fiche

Manuscript Maps Relating to North America and the West Indies in British Repositories*

1760 - 1783

The years 1760-1783 mark the apogee of British mapping in North America. Maps and plans at various scales were accepted as indispensable adjuncts to both the civil functions of colonial administration and to military needs for fortification, strategic planning and troop movement. Many of the maps surviving these decades were commissioned by the Crown and not only exemplify the development of cartography during the Enlightenment, but also provide a record, sometimes unique, of the events and places to which they relate.

From the Public Record Office, London; Part of the British Records Relating to America Series London, England

7 reels 35mm

Part 1: The Revolutionary Era*

Introduction by John Brian Harley and Minda C. Phillips, University of Exeter London, England

4 reels 35mm

Part 2: The Colonial Era*

Introduction by John Brian Harley and Richard Oliver, University of Exeter London, England

3 reels 35mm

History

American Papers in the House of Lords Record Office*

1621 - 1917

For the history of the American colonies and the USA, the documents in the House of Lords Record Office, London, are an indispensable resource. Since the Jamestown settlement, material relating to North America has accumulated in the House of Lords Record Office, which serves as the record office for Parliament. The "Main Papers", i.e. the papers laid on the Table of the House of Lords have been thoroughly combed for American material for the first time and the resulting collection of material illustrates many aspects of the development of North America including immigration, settlement, trade (notably the slave trade), religion, fisheries, the railways, labor, patents etc. as well as politics and international relations.

The microfilm contains, where appropriate, material relating to Canada and the West Indies as well as the 13 colonies which became the United States of America. The microfilm is accompanied by a comprehensive printed guide consisting of a Calendar of the American Papers in the House of Lords Record Office and an Index to the microfilmed items in the Calendar. Because of its comprehensiveness, this volume clearly supersedes Andrews & Davenport, Paullin & Paxson, Crick & Alman and the other partial listings of American material in the House of Lords Record Office.

Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Professor W.E. Minchinton, University of Exeter and Peter Harper, University of Keele; Part of the British Records Relating to America Series

England

Black Abolitionist Papers

1830 - 1865

Long neglected in studies of the anti-slavery movement that precipitated the Civil War, the important writings, speeches and correspondence of black abolitionists are drawn together in a comprehensive collection for researchers. Now libraries can supplement their African-American studies holdings with primary sources necessary for a complete study of this major historical topic. The collection encompasses approximately 15,000 articles and documents of nearly 300 black abolitionists in the United States, Canada, England, Scotland, Ireland, France and Germany and includes:

- The correspondence of key African-American leaders
- Speeches, sermons and lectures
- Articles, essays, editorials and other major writings from more than 200 African-American abolitionist and reform newspapers
- Receipts, poems and other miscellaneous documents

The Black Abolitionist Papers project was conceived, compiled and edited by George E. Carter, University of Wisconsin-LaCrosse and C. Peter Ripley, Florida State University, who recognized that these reformers were a persuasive force in the 19th century anti-slavery movement who had been virtually ignored. Among research topics to be explored in this collection are:

- Northern/Southern separatism within the church
- Black colonization and emigration
- Black political action
- Church support of black educational institutions
- Black intellectual and social life

This collection constitutes the largest single collection of materials touching antebellum African Americans. A black studies program would not be complete without access to these documents outlining the integral role played by African Americans in the anti-slavery crusade.

Black Abolitionist Papers, 1830-1865: A Guide to the Microfilm Edition edited by George E. Carter and C. Peter Ripley; Free with collection USA; In English; Various Languages

17 reels 35mm

Canadian Records of the United Society for the Propagation of the Gospel, E Series Reports*

1901 - 1952

Reports received by the Society from missionaries in the field.

Includes printed Guide, From the Archives of the United Society for the Propagation of the Gospel, now held at Rhodes House Library, Oxford; Introduction by Dr. Peter Lyon, University of London; Part of the British Records Relating to America Series Oxford, England

Canadiana

OmniSys World Literature Collections (OWL)

This is an extensive collection of Canadian travel and historical literature covering the periods of exploration and discovery up to the 20th Century. All 912 titles are accounts within the present boundaries of Canada.

Please inquire for a complete list of titles

Canada

196 reels 35mm

Foreign and Commonwealth Office Colonial Numbered Series & Research Publications

1924 - 1961

The Colonial Numbered Series and Research Publications cover more than a quarter century of colonial development, providing documentation on almost every facet of British colonial administration, planning and problem-solving. Begun in 1924, the Colonial Numbered Series consists of administrative reports, memoranda, lists, dispatches, paper relating to colonial federations, economic data and technical reports concerning the British colonies. The Colonial Research Publications, dating from 1948-1961, supplement the Colonial Numbered Series and consist of technical studies on various aspects of the social, geophysical, medical and agricultural problems of particular territories.

Numbered Series - No. 1-269, 271-320 & 323-352; Research Publications - No. 1-13, 15 & 17-25 London, England

796 fiche

Genealogy and Local History

This collection assembles and preserves genealogies, local histories, primary source materials and genealogical and local history serials. When complete, Genealogy and Local History will encompass materials related to all 50 states and Canada as well as Great Britain, Ireland and many other countries of immigration to North America, making it an unprecedented resource and a major preservation project. ProQuest releases three units per year, adding approximately 1,500 titles to the collection annually. Each unit follows a carefully structured format and is accompanied by a printed guide providing access by fiche number, title, family name, geographic area and subject. For the benefit of individuals, titles from the first 40 units are available for single-title sale. ProQuest continues to broaden the depth of Genealogy and Local History by adding resources. Notable additions include the Newberry Library (Chicago), the Sutro branch of the California State Library, the New York Public Library and University of Illinois at Urbana.

The Genealogy & Local History collection is now available in state collections, and several of the states have subsets as well. Please contact your ProQuest representative for title lists for your states.

A free printed guide accompanies each unit. The guide includes a bibliographic listing of all titles, as well as author, title, subject, name and geographic indexes

133,510 fiche

The Gerritsen Collection of Women's History

1543 - 1945

'It is safe to say that no other collection in this country offers such resources for comparative studies of the feminist movement.' ~ **Anne Firor Scott, Duke University**

The Gerritsen Collection of Women's History provides an entire international library spanning four centuries and documenting the lives and experiences of women in the public and private arenas. Widely acclaimed as the greatest single source for the study of international women's history and the feminist movement, this collection was begun in the late 19th century by Aletta Jacobs Gerritsen. This leading feminist and the Netherlands' first woman doctor brought together an unmatched body of material from continental Europe, the United States, the United Kingdom, Canada, Australia and New Zealand. These materials permit scholars and researchers to study what authors from various countries were writing about women during the same periods in history. The anti-feminist case is heard as well as the pro-feminist. Many other titles present a purely objective record of the condition of women during a given historical period. Considered a desideratum for any library supporting programs in women's history, social history and the history of ideas, the collection is divided into two Series: the Monograph Language Series and the Periodical Series

MARC Records Available!

The Gerritsen Collection of Women's History, 1543-1945; A Guide to the Microform Collection, edited by Duane R. Bogenschneider (2 vols.), free with collection

In English, French, German; Various Languages

17,800 Various

Monographs

The 4,471 monographs and pamphlets in this series are available in individual language segments:

- English Monograph Titles (2,336 titles) This segment represents perhaps the greatest single source for tracing the origins and growth of the women's suffrage and feminist movements in the English-speaking world. Featured are such materials as the writings of Carrie Chapman Catt, President of the National American Women's Suffrage publication, Ought Women to Have Votes for Members of Parliament? (1879). Such publications as Anti-Suffrage Essays by Massachusetts Women (1916), are also included.
- German Monograph Titles (929 titles) The history of an organized women's movement is heavily documented. One biography, for example, traces the origins, problems, and successes of Germany's first national women's rights group Allgemeiner Deutscher Frauenverein. Other interest areas include women and socialism, the history and legal status of Jewish women, and the Swiss women's movement.
- French Monograph Titles (734 titles) Included are valuable biographies, autobiographies, histories, and more, offering research opportunities into topics such as women in the military, French law, and reforms in women's legal, civil and economic rights, and the influence of women on French literature from Gallic times through World War II.
- Additional Monographs Printed in 12 Languages (472 titles) These monographs provide information reflecting Gerritsen's interest in amassing a library for the comparative study of the international women's movement.

4,471 monographs; 12,866 fiche & 2 reels 35mm

12,868 Various

Periodicals

For the years 1860-1900, which is the period covered by most of the titles in this series, there is no comparable source of literature on women. Gerritsen was scrupulous in collecting complete or nearly complete runs of the periodicals chosen; however, since there were gaps in the files, supplementary titles have been assembled. This comprehensive group of 265 titles will appeal to general, professional, and specialized audiences. Included in the large selection devoted to women's social, political, and legal rights are *The Suffragist* (1913-21) and *The Women's Protest Against Woman Suffrage* (1912-18).

265 periodicals; 4,690 fiche & 242 reels 35mm

4,932 Various

Lambeth Palace Library: The Fulham Papers, Second Edition*

1699 - 1793

General correspondence and other papers (Missionary Bonds, Ordination Papers, pamphlets and miscellaneous papers) to the Bishop of London from Canada, the thirteen states of the USA and the West Indies. Reels 1-19 are calendared in W.W. Manross' "Catalogue," which is available for purchase.

Volumes 1-40 are fully described in "The Catalogue of the Fulham Papers in Lambeth Palace Library," compiled by Dr. W.W. Manross, which is an essential bibliographic tool for the microfilm London, England; In English

20 reels 35mm

Massachusetts Historical Society Collections

1419 - 1970

The Massachusetts Historical Society is an independent, not-for-profit research institution incorporated by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. It was founded in 1791 for the threefold purpose of collecting, preserving and disseminating resources for the study of American history. It was not only the first North American historical society but also the first library of any kind to devote its primary attention to collecting Americana. These collections cannot be matched either in scope or depth by those of any similar institution in North America. *Please inquire about additional subsets*

MA, USA

1,731 reels 35mm

French & Indian War Orderly Books at the Massachusetts Historical Society, 1755-1763

Even as colonists, Americans fought and died on the battlefields of the French and Indian War (1755-1763). This microfilm collection, selected from the manuscript holdings of the Massachusetts Historical Society, reproduces the orderly books of 10 regiments and companies active in the conflict. Seven come from the Massachusetts Provincials; two, the Third Connecticut Regiment and one, the British Army. They reflect daily activities in the context of the Quebec and Montreal campaigns, as well as Canadian and American garrison duty. *Guide free with collection*

MA, ÚSA

National Archives of Canada. Winnipeg Strike Clippings

1919 - 1920

Scrapbooks of newspaper clippings assembled by the Department of Labour on the strike and sedition trials that followed.

Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada; In English

3 reels 35mm

Naval Office Shipping Lists*

1683 - 1825

The Naval Office Shipping Lists were compiled by the Naval Officers in the British Colonies in North America and the West Indies and then sent periodically by the Governor of the colony to England. The Lists give information regarding the date of entry or clearance, the name of the ship, the home port or colony, details of construction and registration, the name of the master and the owner, the tonnage and number of guns, the number of crew and, of course, details of the cargo.

Please inquire about additional subsets; From the Public Record Office, London; Part of the British Records Relating to America Series London, England

41 reels 35mm

Nova Scotia N.O.S.L, 1730-1820*

Includes printed Guide; Introduction by Professor Julian Gwyn, University of Ottawa; P.R.O. CO 221/28-35; CO 217/44; T 64/84; T 1/360, 369, 379, 387, 393, 411, 416, 424, 447 and HO 76/1 London, England

3 reels 35mm

Nova Scotia Records of the United Society for the Propagation of the Gospel, C Series*

1722 - 1858

Consisting of C Series material, references C/CAN/PRE (pre-diocesan) and C/CAN/NS1-15 and including the correspondence of Reverend John (later Bishop) Inglis, 1808-1849.

Includes printed Guide; From the Archives of the United Society for the Propagation of the Gospel, now held at Rhodes House Library, Oxford; Introduction by Professor Wallace Brown, University of New Brunswick, Canada; Part of the British Records Relating to America Series Oxford, England

Oddfellows Friendly Society Records*

1829 - 1950

Friendly societies are mutual aid organizations designed to help people protect themselves against hardship. They were seen as a solution to the problems people knew they (or their families) would face should they fall ill or die leaving their children or spouse with limited resources. The friendly societies movement grew as new towns and industries developed in the 19th century and people found it difficult to rely on village communities. In the 20th century, state welfare provision in the UK improved. This rich collection reproduces the Magazines and Directories of one of the UK's largest Friendly Society. The quarterly Magazine, first published in 1828 was available free to each member. The Magazine was an informal publication aimed at keeping members informed of the activities of branches around the world and also used as a forum to exchange opinions between branch members. Fronted by a comprehensive contents page, each edition included:

- Portraits and Memoirs of senior or longstanding members
- Details of Anniversaries and Presentations
- Details of new lodge openings
- Friendly Society issues and legislation
- Letters written by members
- Details of major events on world-wide branches
- Obituaries
- Articles and poems written by members
- Comprehensive Portraits (inc photo/image) of eminent branch members

The Oddfellows Directory and List of Lodges was an annual publication dating from 1841. The Directory was official reference publication for the society detailing each branch in existence and offering a lodge summary in the form of statistics and tables: Each and every branch was listed, first by Country, then by District. Details of each branch are provided, with the address, number of members and details of when the branch met. There are also details on the:

- Number of adult members
- · Amount of funds at last Audit
- Number of members admitted
- Number of members excluded
- Number of member deaths during the year
- Average age of members

Records are available for the UK, Australia, US and Canada. There are lists of Lodges that have been opened or closed that year, lists of members per region and whether they are state insured or not. There is a list of the Annual Moveable Conferences and where these were held each year, a list of officers of the order and board of directors, and finally a comprehensive index to each lodge in alphabetical order.

Includes printed guides; Edited by Malcolm Bee England

Personal Papers

Smith, Goldwin. The Goldwin Smith Papers

1823 - 1910

The British-born Canadian emigrant gained wide recognition during his lifetime as a historian, educator, editor and essayist. Always controversial, he criticized imperialism, women's suffrage, socialism, political corruption and ecclesiastical coercion, among other targets. Letters, diaries, manuscripts, pamphlets and newspaper clippings are included.

Printed guide; Free with collection Canada; In English

28 reels 35mm

Townshend, Charles. Papers of Charles Townshend in the Buccleuch and Queensberry Muniments*

1765 - 1767

The collection gives an insight into Townshend's policy, which helps to explain the colonial reaction to imperial government.

From Dalkeith House, Midlothian; Introduction by Professor T.C. Smout, University of Edinburgh Edinburgh, Scotland

3 reels 35mm

The Winslow Papers: A Private Collection of the American Revolutionary Period*

1776 - 1820

'No private collection of papers in Canada...can compare with the Winslow collection.'

~ W.O. Raymond (1901)

The period 1776-1820 was a pivotal period in American history and the Winslow Papers contribute greatly to a complete understanding of the Eastern Seaboard of North America during that time. The collection consists of 2,500 letters and documents covering the Revolutionary period, but also the years that led up to it and those which followed. The Loyalists' Odyssey, a crucial aspect of the Revolution, is covered in a uniquely detailed way. Edward Winslow (1747-1815), was a Massachusetts patrician descended from a Pilgrim Father. Throughout the Revolutionary war he played a wide-ranging military role and in 1783, he and his family went into permanent exile in Nova Scotia, where he led the partition movement that resulted in the creation of New Brunswick, a quintessentially Loyalist province in 1784.

Includes printed Guide and subject Index In English

Politics & Policy

Annual Reports of the World's Central Banks

1946 - 1998

Financial, economic and statistical profiles of 128 countries from the comprehensive collection in the Joint Bank/Fund Library, Washington D.C., on microfiche. Central Bank Reports represent a highly important source of financial, economic and statistical information, invaluable both for reference and research. Not only do these profiles throw light on the operations and policies of the Banks themselves, but each one provides a survey of national and international economic developments from the vantage point of a single country. *Washington D.C., USA*

Please inquire for additional information

Retrospective Collection, 1946-1983

The retrospective edition, of available Central Bank Reports, deals with a singularly important period of increasing interdependence between the economies of the developed and the developing world. From the statements on the bank's activities, from the surveys and statistics, researchers can chart the effects on individual countries of international developments. Few other sources provide such a readily accessible and comprehensive account of world wide banking operations and financial trends for the post-war years.

Available as a complete collection or by region: Africa, Asia, Australasia, Europe, Middle East, Latin American and the Caribbean, North America Washington D.C., USA

Update Collection, 1984-1998

Updates to the microfiche collection of Central Bank Reports. *Available as a complete collection or by region; Date availability varies by country, please inquire for a title list Washington D.C., USA*

Government Organization Manuals

1900 - 1980

Organization Manuals are official guides describing the way government and administration is organized in individual countries. Published as serials, they reflect a nation's passage through periods of expansion, consolidation and contraction, making them valuable reference tools not only for academic researchers but also for government agencies, area specialists and international corporations. This microfiche edition reproduces the manuals of 73 countries from original volumes in the Library of Congress, the largest collection of Government Organization Manuals in the world. Some smaller countries issue large manuals at frequent intervals. In these cases, only selected volumes have been reproduced.

Please inquire for a title list; Edited by Richard I. Korman USA; In Various Languages

Please inquire for additional information

Great Britain Board of Trade/Overseas Department Economic Surveys

1921 - 1961

These economic surveys of foreign countries published under the aegis of the Board of Trade have a virtue rare in government publications - they are concise and to the point. Written by the Commercial Secretary in the British Embassy or Consulate in the country in question, each report provides a narrative account of the country's economic, financial and trading situation backed by tables of detailed statistics. The statistical information is of particular interest since much of it came from local government sources and was not necessarily published elsewhere.

 $Please\ inquire\ about\ additional\ subsets$

London, England; In English

1,111 fiche

North America, 1921-1961
 London, England; In English
70 fiche

A Selection of Public Records

1606-1949

The records of the Public Record Office document the activities of government departments, courts of law and similar official bodies operating in the United Kingdom from the 11th century to the present day. The Public Record Office had pioneered in making this vast amount of original source material available to scholars throughout the world by providing microfilm. To meet an ever-increasing demand with cooperation of the PRO, we have instituted a major 35mm microfilm project in 1972. The following have been selected and organized according to the general subjects and geographical areas about which information has been most frequently requested at the PRO, Bibliographical guides accompany some sections.

Please inquire about additional subsets; Please inquire for a listing of documents filmed England

3,488 reels 35mm

North America, 1606-1932
 England
 205 reels 35mm

Van Buren, Martin. Papers of Martin Van Buren

1789 - 1861

'In making hundreds of political decisions and moral choices during his career, Van Buren sought to maintain a balance between what he considered the republican principles of his youth and the demands of the democratic system he was building. When balance was impossible and something had to give way, politics took precedence over ideology.'

~ Donald B. Cole

Eighth President of the United States, Martin Van Buren, was one of a generation of politicians who led the country through a period of enormous economic, technological and social change. His Papers, brought together in a single microfilm collection, are a significant primary source for the study of American political and social history between the end of the Revolution and the Civil War. All the major domestic and foreign policy concerns of the day are debated in his extensive correspondence from slavery and the principles of Free Soil to relations with Mexico and negotiations with Great Britain over the Canadian rebellion.

Includes printed Guide USA; In English

Québec: History, Literature & Culture

Diary of the Siege of Québec, J. Danford*

1775

A fair copy compiled from a mixture of personal information and material from official bulletins.

From the British Library, Add. Ms. 46840; Introduction by Professor Ivor Burton, Bedford College, London University; Part of the British Records Relating to America Series

England

1 reel 35mm

Haldimand, Sir Frederick. Sir Frederick Haldimand: Unpublished Papers and Correspondence*

1758 - 1784

This microfilm represents the official and private correspondence and papers of General Sir Frederick Haldimand, Commander-in-Chief, North America 1773-1774 and Governor of Québec 1778-1784. The archive consists of correspondence, warrants for expenditure, reports, memoranda, diaries, petitions, etc. The original manuscripts are held at the British Library.

115 reels 35mm

Journal of the Siege of Québec, E.A. Coates*

1759

Canada

From Northumberland County Record Office England

1 reel 35mm

Richardson, Major John. Major John Richardson: Canada's First Novelist

1829 - 1902

10 titles; Please inquire for a title list Montreal, Québec, Canada

Related Titles from France

The following French titles all contain material relevant to the history and culture of Canada. Please inquire for information on the portions related to Canadian Studies.

• Bibliothèque Nationale: Catalogue de l'Histoire de France

1855 - 1987

Includes printed Guide and subject Index

1,500 fiche

Bibliothèque Nationale: Catalogue Général des Périodiques des Origines à 1959

Includes an addendum of 44 fiche and printed Guide

1,344 fiche

Condition of the French Working Class in the 19th Century

1800 - 1899

Includes Volume I (1,215 fiche) and Volume II (480 fiche)

1,695 fiche

The French Theatre

1789 - 1813

Edited by Marc Régaldo

167 fiche

Les Inventaires des Archives Nationales de Paris

Printed Guide consisting of a single Catalogue and Index; Includes Supplement of 73 inventories on 2,047 fiche; Includes Part I (3,082 fiche), Part II (1,830 fiche) and Part III (1,429 fiche)

8,388 fiche

Trois Théâtres de Paris: A Collection of 18th- and 19th-Century Drama

1700 - 1900

Includes Plays Performied at Ambigu-Comique (285 fiche), Gâité (318 fiche) and Porte-Saint-Martin (160 fiche)

763 fiche



Canadian Research Index - Microlog



The Canadian Research Index - Microlog places all of Canada's hard-to-find government and research literature at your fingertips. Canadian Research Index is a monthly indexing service that allows you to locate reports you need for business, research or for informed and active participation in community activities. The database includes all depository publications of research value issued by the federal government, the ten provinces and two of the three territories; hard to find non-depository publications issued by hundreds of Canadian government agencies and departments; scientific and technical report literature issued by research institutes and government laboratories; policy, social, economic and political reports; Statistics Canada monographs and serials. Canada; In English/French

Please inquire for additional information

Agriculture

agricultural chemistry and economics; agricultural equipment facilities and operations; agricultural resource surveys; agronomy, horticulture and plant pathology; animal husbandry and veterinary medicine; food technology/agronomie, horticulture et pathologie végétale; chimie et économie de l'agriculture; élevage et science vétérinaire; installations et fonctionnement de l'équipement agricole; sondage sur les ressources agricoles; technologie alimentaire

Atlantic Provinces/Provinces atlantiques

Newfoundland, Nova Scotia, New Brunswick and Prince Edward Island/Terre-Neuve, Nouvelle-Écosse, Nouveau-Brunswick, Île-du-Prince-Édouard

• Behavioural Sciences/Science du comportement

human behavior; alcoholism and drug abuse; child abuse; suicide; psychology; public opinion and survey methods/comportement humain; méthodes de sondage; opinion publique; personne maltraitée; psychologie; suicide

Canada Centre for Mineral and Energy Technology (CANMET)/ Centre canadien de la technologie des minéraux et de l'énergie (CANMET)

documents published or contracted out by the Centre/documents publiés ou commandés par le Centre

Commerce and Economics/ Commerce et économie

banking and finance; consumer affairs; domestic and international commerce, marketing and economics; insurance industry; public finance; foreign industry development and economics/Affaires et finances; commerce national et international; consommation; dévelopment et économie de l'industrie étrangère; marketing et science économique

Critical Issues/Sujets d'actualité

documents from Canadian jurisdictions on issues that receive public attention and are the subject of debate/documents publiés au Canada et portant sur des questions d'intérêt public et des sujets de débat

Culture, Recreation and Humanities/Culture, loisirs et sciences humaines

archaeology; arts; history and historic sites; religion; museums, archives & libraries; lotteries; recreational activities; sports and physical fitness; theatre; travel & tourism; local entertainment/activité récréative; archéologie; arts; Bibliothèques; histoire et sites historiques; loteries; sports; théâtre

Depository Collection/ Programme de dépôt

documents published by the federal government issued through the Federal Depository Program/documents publiés par le gouvernement fédéral régis par le Programme de dépôt

Education

community and school; educational legislation; educational research; issues related to school-aged children; learning; school and university funding; teacher collective bargaining and pension funds; teaching methods/apprentissage; école et communauté; financement scolaire et universitaire; législation scolaire; méthodes d'enseignement; négociation collective et fonds de pension de l'enseignant; questions concernant les enfants d'âge scolaire; recherche en éducation

• Energy/Energie

batteries and components; electric power production; fuel conversion processes; fuels; geothermal energy; heating and cooling systems; policies and regulations; resources; solar energy; supply and demand; transmission/combustible; énergie géothermique; énergie solaire; offre et demande; piles et composantes; procédés de conversion du combustible; politiques et règlements; production d'électricité; ressources; systèmes de chauffage et de refroidissement; transmission

Canadian Research Index - Microlog cont.

Environment/Environnement

environmental assessment reports; environmental health and safety; environmental policy; pollution and control of air, noise, solid wastes, water, pesticides and radiation/contrôle et pollution (air, bruit, déchets solides, eau, pesticides et radiation); politique environnementale; rapports d'évaluation environnementale; santé et sécurité de l'environnement

External Affairs/Affaires extérieures

disarmament and arms control; military issues; migration (internal & external); national security; foreign affairs and policy; foreign aid; international relations and trade/aide étrangère; commerce international désarmement et contrôle des armes; relations et politiques étrangères; relations internationales

• FEARO/BFEEE

documents published by the Canadian Environmental Assessment Research Council (CEARC) and/or the Federal Environmental Assessment Research Office (FEARO)/documents publiés par le Conseil canadien de recherche sur les évaluations environnementales (CCREE) et/ou le Bureau fédéral d'examen des évaluations environnementales (BFEEE)

• Federal/Fédéral

titles issued at the federal level, depository and nondepository/publications émises par le gouvernement fédéral, régies ou non par le Programme de dépôt

Fisheries and Oceans Canada/ Pêches et Océans Canada

documents published by the Dept. of Fisheries and Oceans/documents publiés par le Département des pêches et océans

Fisheries/Pêche

aquaculture; commercial fishing, fishing equipment and processing of fishery products; fish biology and habitat; fishing boat accidents; laws related to fisheries; sport fishing/accidents de bateaux de pêche; aquiculture; biologie et habitat du poisson; loi concernant la pêche; pêche commerciale, équipement de pêche et transformation des produits de la pêche; pêche sportive

Forestry/Forêts et sylviculture

afforestation and reforestation; forest ecology; forest fires and prevention; forest products; logging; pulp and paper industry; wood trade/écologie forestière; exploitation des forêts; feux de forêts et prévention des feux de forêts; industrie des pâtes et papiers; menuiserie; produits forestiers; reboisement

Health and Medical Care/Santé et soins médicaux

health care assessment and quality assurance; health care utilization; health-related cost; health services; physical fitness; public health and industrial medicine; technology; vital statistics/assurance de la qualité et évaluation des soins médicaux; coûts reliés à la santé; exploitation des soins médicaux; santé publique et médecine industrielle; services médicaux; statistiques démographiques; technologie

• Justice and Law/Justice et droit

coroner; corrections; courts; crime; human and civil rights; freedom of information; right to privacy; federal and provincial law and regulations; general legal matters and law reform; ombudsman; police activities/Activités policières; coroner; correction; cour; crime; droits civiques et de la personne; Ombudsman; réforme de la loi

• Labour/Travail

arbitration and collective bargaining; job training and career development; personnel management, industrial relations and manpower studies; productivity; salary administration; unemployment/Arbitrage et négociation collective; chômage; études sur la gestion du personnel, les realations edustrielles et la main-d'oeuvre; formation à l'emploi et évolution de carrière; productivité; salaires

Life Sciences/Sciences de la vie

anatomy; biology; botany; ecology; genetics; medicine; nutrition; pathology; physiology; zoology/anatomie; biologie; botanie; écologie; génétique; médecine; nutrition; pathologie; psychologie; zoologie

Local/Municipal

titles issued by or about local governments, local jurisdictional concerns, or specific cities or towns/publications émises par les gouvernements locaux et municipaux, ou concernant une juridiction locale ou municipale

Canadian Research Index - Microlog cont.

Native Peoples/Populations Autochtones

documents published about Canada's native peoples, or about issues involving them/documents publiés sur les peuples autochtones du Canada, ou sur des questions connexes

Natural Resources, Earth Sciences and Mining/Ressources naturelles, sciences de la terre et mines

cartography; geology and geophysics; hydrology and limnology; mineral industries; natural resource management; natural resource surveys; oceanography; snow, ice and permafrost; soil sciences/cartographie; études des sols; géologie et géophysique; gestion des ressources naturelles; hydrologie et limnologie; industries minérales; neige, glace et permafrost; océanographie; sondages sur les ressources naturelles

Non-Depository Collection/ Collection non déposée

documents published by the federal government, not issued through the Federal Depository Program. Available as a complete collection or as a science or social science sub-collection/documents publiés par le gouvernement fédéral, non régis par le Programme de dépôt, disponible en collection complète ou en sous-collection Sciences ou Sciences sociales

Northern Regions/Régions du Nord

Northwest Territories, Yukon Territory, Arctic Regions, North of 60/Territoires du Nord-Ouest, Yukon, régions arctiques, nord du 60e

ONTERIS

ONTERIS documents for which Micromedia has microfilming rights and which meet the CRI inclusion policies/documents d'ONTERIS pour lesquels Micromedia a les droits de microfilmage et qui satisfont aux politiques d'inclusion de l'IRC

Physical Sciences/ Sciences physiques

astronomy; chemistry; computer sciences; detection; engineering; manufacturing technology; materials science; mathematics; meteorology; nuclear science; ordnance; physics; space technology/artillerie; astronomie; chimie; détection; informatique; ingénierie; mathématiques; météorologie; physique; science des matériaux; sciences nucléaires; technologies de fabrication; technologie spatiale

Planning, Housing and Construction Industry/ Planification, logement et industrie de la construction

architectural design and environmental engineering; construction management and techniques; land use planning; urban and regional planning/conception architecturale et génie environnemental; gestion et techniques de la construction; planification de l'utilisation des sols; planification urbaine et régionale

Provincial

titles issued by provincial governments/publications émises par les gouvernements provinciaux

Public Administration/ Administration publique

elections; federal, provincial and local government structure, executive and legislative branches of government; internal policies of government agencies; federal and provincial laws & regulations; operation and administration; intergovernmental relations; ombudsman; parliamentary process; and budgetary public finance papers; taxation/élections; finances publiques et documents budgétaires; Ombudsman; processus parlementaire; intergouvernementales; relations structure, fonctionnement et administration gouvernements fédéral, provinciaux et locaux; taxation

Public Works/Travaux publics

crown corporations; documents covering structures paid for by government funds for public use (e.g. roads, dams, post offices); emergency and fire services; public utilities/Documents portant sur les structures financées par les fonds gouvernementaux pour usage public (p. ex. routes, barrages et bureaux de poste); services d'urgence et d'incendie; service public; sociétés d'État

• Transportation/Transport

air, marine, pipeline, railroad and road transportation; traffic planning and engineering; transportation safety; urban transportation/gestion et génie du transport; sécurité routière; transport aérien, maritime, par pipeline, ferroviaire et routier; transport urbain

Canadian Research Index - Microlog cont.

• Science/Sciences

agriculture; energy; environment; fisheries; forestry; life sciences; natural resources, earth sciences and mining; physical sciences; planning, housing and construction industry; technology; transportation/agriculture; telecommunications; énergie; environnement; pêche; planification, logement et industrie de la construction; sciences de la vie; ressources naturelles, sciences de la Terre et exploitation minière; sciences physiques; sylviculture; technologie; télécommunications; transport

Social Affairs/Affaires sociales

adoption; aged; alcohol and drug problems; demography; families; handicapped; housing and public housing; minorities; public welfare; social issues; social services; veterans affairs; women's issues/Adoption; alcoolism et toxicomanie; assistance publique; démographie; famille; femmes; logement et logement social; minorités; personnes âgées; personnes handicapées; questions d'aspect social; services sociaux; vétérans

Social Sciences/Sciences sociales

behavioral sciences; commerce and economics; culture, recreation and humanities; education; external affairs; health and medical care; justice and law; labour; native peoples; public administration; public works; social affairs/Administration publique; affaires extérieures; affaires sociales; commerce et économie; culture, récréation et sciences humaines; éducation; justice et droit; populations autochtones; santé et soins médicaux; science du comportement; travail; travaux publics

Statistics/Statistiques

statistical documents or documents containing a significant amount of statistical data or information about statistical methods/Documents statistiques ou contenant une quantité importante de données statistiques

• Telecommunications/Télécomm unications

communication satellites; communications and broadcasting policy, regulation and technology; computer network communications; wireless networking; cell phones; email; databases; metadata; internet; facsimile; information systems; mass media; postal service; publishing; telephones; use and planning of communications/communications et politique, règlement et technologie de radiodiffusion; communication par réseaux d'ordinateurs; édition; fac-similé; mass media; satellites de communication; service postal; systèmes d'information; téléphones; utilisation et planification des communications

Government Documents from Micromedia-ProQuest



The following titles contained in this section are government collections and serials available from Micromedia-ProQuest. They contain important information such as Parliamentary Publications and Royal Commission Reports. Please inquire for more detailed information on any of the following titles.

Canadian Parliamentary Publications

1867 - Present

Micromedia ProQuest offers archival microform copies of parliamentary documents from the original print editions. These documents are a key to government activity in Canada.

For information on specific sessions, please inquire.

House of Commons – Debates

1867 - Present

Parliament 1-current; 1873-1874 not available, Catalog# 35017

Canada Chambre des Communes – Procès verbals

1984 - Present

Parliament 32-current

House of Commons – Journals/Journaux

1970 - 1993

Vols. 117-132; Parliament 28-34

Senate – Debates

1970 - Present Parliament 28-current, Catalog# 35020

Senate – Procès-verbals

1983 - Present

Parliament 32-current

Senate – Journals/Journaux

1970 - Present

Vols. 117-134; Parliament 28-current

Parliament – Bills/Projets de lois

1980 - Present

Parliament 32-current

Canadian Parliamentary Committees

1935 - Present

Parliament 17-current

Parliament is making its committees stronger, which means vigorous debate at the committee-stage for bills. Therefore, researchers will need complete information on what was said. These collections include House and Senate Committees as well as House of Commons Legislative Committees. The microfiche are organized in a logical order by parliamentary session and we also provide clear labels for each microfiche to make finding and using them easy for library users.

Subscriptions are available for all or selected committees. You may order the complete set; by House, Joint or Senate Committee; or by selecting committees by subject. Current subscriptions can only be ordered by Subject Groupings of committees and backfiles of the collection can be ordered in series organized by Parliament. Backfiles and Current Committees are also available in Subject Groupings by policy area designed for special libraries. The following is a list of Committees available:

- Social & Cultural Affairs
- Resources, Environment & Sciences
- Finance, External Affairs & Defense
- Justice & Government Business

Departmental Annual Reports

1975 - Present

These are documents, tabled before Parliament, that record agencies' activities. This historical collection of departmental annual reports provides information on activities, statistics and special reports. Only English editions of the reports have been filmed and from 1975, departmental annual reports appear in Microlog and are indexed in the Canadian Research Index. We also film Departmental Reports submitted to legislatures as Budgets and Estimates. Recently, some Federal Departments and Agencies have omitted publishing a separate Annual Report because the information is already included in Departmental Estimates. Our files go back to the 1880s and are as current as the reports covering last year. In many cases, we have the complete files for Federal Departments. The following are the three subsets of departmental annual reports that are available:

- Federal Provincial Reports
- Budgets & Estimates
- Agencies, Commissions, Councils & Institutes

Sessional Papers

Includes papers ordered to be printed and distributed for public use, papers filed with Parliament but not distributed for public use and backfiles. Micromedia ProQuest is the only microfilm source for Unpublished Sessional Papers, which are not readily available in paper. We are the only source for Question Period's written responses, answers to contentious and informational questions asked in the House or Senate and tabled for later response by the Minister.

- Published Sessional Papers 1867 - 1925
- Unpublished Sessional Papers 1916 - 1993
- **Backfiles**1916 1993
 Parliament 12-34

Canadian Treaties

1928 - Present

Micromedia ProQuest has collected on microfiche all treaties to which Canada has been a signatory power since 1928. Because of the irregular order in which treaties are issued, microfiche is the ideal medium for maintenance of backfile sets. Treaties since 1975 appear on discrete microfiche, so that updates may be interfiled as they appear. Treaties are published only after ratification, which can be some years after the cover date. The date represents the date the treaty was in force in Canada. Indexes are compiled and published several years later, therefore they are number one in each additional set. All treaties are bilingual.

Department of External Affairs, Statements and Speeches

1946 - 1991

Filmed from the collection assembled by the Departmental Library, these documents, originally published as press releases, are unavailable as a complete set in any other form. A full index, prepared by the Library, is also available.

- English, 1946-1991
- Chronological Index (English), 1946-1986
- Français, 1975-1984
- Chronological Index (Français), 1946-1986

Reports of Royal Commissions and Commissions of Inquiry

Royal Commissions and Commissions of Inquiry have played an important role in Canada. These have traditionally been used to investigate extraordinary problems or solicit informed opinion on controversial issues and to set government policy. The following is a selected list of some of the Commissions available.

- Commission of Inquiry on War Criminals; Deschênes; 1986; English, 11 fiche; French, 11 fiche
- Commission of Inquire on Canadian University Education; 1980; 1 fiche
- House of Commons, Standing Committee on Aboriginal Affairs/Canada. Parlement. Chambre des communes. Comite permanent des affaires autochtones: The Summer of 1990, report on the Oka crises/L'Ete de 1990; English & French, **2 fiche**
- Royal Commission on Aboriginal Peoples/Commission royal sur les peoples autochtones; 1993-1996; English, **109 fiche**; French, **118 fiche**
- Royal Commission on Electoral Reform and Party Financing/Commission royale sur la réforme électorale et le financement des parties; 1991 – 1992; English, 84 fiche; French, 90 fiche
- Commission of Inquiry into the Facts of Allegations of Conflict of Interest Concerning the Honourable Sinclair M. Stevens/Commissions d'enquête sur les faits relies à des allegations de conflits d'intérêts concernant l'honorable Sinclair M. Stevens; Canada; 1987; English, 5 fiche; French, 6 fiche
- Commission of Inquiry Concerning Certain Matters Associated with the Westbank Indian Band/Commission d'enquête sur certaines questions liénes à la bande indienne de Westbank; Canada; 1988; English, 6 fiche; French, 7 fiche
- Royal Commission on the Future of the Toronto Waterfront/Commission royale sur l'avenir du secteur riverain de Toronto; Canada; 1989 1992; English, **50 fiche**; French, **36 fiche**
- Commission of Inquiry into the Air Ontario Crash at Dryden/Commission d'enquête sur l'écrasement d'un avion d'Air Ontario à Dryden; Canada; 1989 1992; English, **24 fiche**; French, **26 fiche**
- Royal Commission on National Passenger Transportation/Commission royale sur le transport des voyageurs au Canada; 1990 1991; English, **33 fiche**; French, **36 fiche**
- Royal Commission on New Reproductive Technologies/Commission royale sur les nouvelles techniques de reproduction; 1991 1993; English, **132 fiche**; French, **135 fiche**
- Senate. Standing Committee of Social Affairs, Science & Technology/Parlement. Senat. Comitee senatorial permanent des affaires sociales, des sciences et de la technologie: The Health of Canadians, the federal role/La Sante des Canadiens, le role du gouvernment federal; Kirby Committee; 2001-2002; English, 19 fiche; French, 19 fiche
- Indian Claims Commission/Canada/ Commission des recendications des Indiens; 1991present; English, **155 fiche**; French, **158 fiche**
- Commission on the Future of Health Care in Canada/Commission sur l'avenir des soins de sante au Canada; Romanow Commission; 2002; English, **59 fiche**; French, **60 fiche**
- Tarnak Farm Board of Inquiry/Commission d'enquete de Tarnak Farm (Friendly fir incident in Afghanistan); 2002; English & French, **2 fiche**
- Commission of Inquire into the Deployment of Canadian Forces in Somalia/Commission d'enquete sur le deploiement des Forces canadiennes en Somalie; 1996-1997; English, **43 fiche**; French, **48 fiche**
- Canada. Commission of Inquire into the Use of Drugs & Banned Practices Intended to Increase Athletic Performance/Commission d'enquete sur le recours aux drogues et aux pratiques interdites pour ameliorer la performance athletique; Dublin Inquiry; 1990; English, **7 fiche**; French, **8 fiche**
- Canada. Commission of Inquiry into the Pharmaceutical Industry/Commission d'enquete sur l'industrie pharmaceutique; 1985-1986; English, **22 fiche**; French, **12 fiche**
- Canada. Commission of Inquiry on the Blood System in Canada/Commission d'enquete sur l'approvisionnement en sang au Canada; Krever Commission; 1995-1997; English, 20 fiche; French, 26 fiche

Royal Commission Reports

1867 - 1986

This collection covers 300 reports, which includes all extant reports listed in Henderson, Federal Royal Commissions in Canada: A Checklist. The National Archives and Micromedia ProQuest were able to locate an additional 32 reports beyond those noted in Henderson.

Please inquire for title list

838 fiche

Provincial Royal Commission Reports

These are the final reports of provincial Royal Commissions on microfiche. As these documents are often only available in manuscript form, no complete collection exists in any one repository. These collections are based on checklists compiled by provincial libraries. More titles are added each year through the Microlog Microfiche Collection.

Alberta

1906 - 1983

Based on Langhammer, Ingrid. Alberta Royal Commissions

British Columbia

1872 - 1983

Based on Holmes, Marjorie C. Royal Commissions and Commissions of Inquiry under the Public Inquires Act in British Columbia 1872-1942: A Checklist and Bennett, Judith Antonik Royal Commissions and Commissions Inquiry under the Public Inquiries Act in British Columbia 1943-1980: A Checklist.

Ontario

1867 - 1978

Based on Waintman, Susan and Ana Tampold Ontario Royal Commissions and Commissions and Commissions Inquiry 1867-1978: A Checklist of Reports.

Briefs and Transcripts of Royal Commissions

- Bilingualism and Biculturalism, 1963, 35mm
- Broadcasting, 1955, 35mm
- Canada's Economic Prospects, 1955, 35mm
- Dominion-Provincial Relations, 1937, 35mm
- Economic Union, 1984, 16mm
- Energy, 1957, 35mm
- Mackenzie Valley Pipeline, 1976, 16mm
- Mackenzie Valley (N.E.B.), 1976-1977, 16mm
- Metropolitan Toronto, 1974, 16mm
- National Development in the Arts, 1949, 35mm
- Newspapers, 1981, fiche
- Non-Medical Use of Drugs, 1969, 35mm
- Ocean Ranger Marine Disaster, 1984, 16mm
- Royal Canadian Mounted Police Activities, 1980, 16mm
- Sick Children's Hospital, 1984, 16mm
- Status of Women, 1967, 35mm
- Taxation, 1962, 35mm

Selected List of Commissions – Current Titles

Alberta

Commission on Inquiry-Policing in Relation to the Blood Tribe, 1991

4 fiche

British Columbia

- · Commission of Inquiry into Compensation for the Taking of Resource Interests, 1992 3 fiche
- · Commission of Inquiry into Fraser Valley Petroleum Exploration, 1990-1991 5 fiche
- · Commission of Inquiry into the Public Service and the Public Sector, 1992-1993

17 fiche

- Royal Commission on Education, 1987-1990 16 fiche
- Royal Commission on Electoral Boundaries, 1988 2 fiche
- Gove Inquiry into Child Protection, 1995-1998 2 fiche
- Commission of Inquiry into the Quality of Condominium Construction in Columbia, 1998-2000

18 fiche

Manitoba

- · Commission of Inquiry into Gasoline Pricing in the Province of Manitoba, 1987 4 fiche
- Commission of Inquiry with Respect to the Process and Procedure in the Investigation, Charge, Arrest, Prosecution, Stay and Subsequent Action of the October 3, 1990, Harvey I. Pollock, 1991 2 fiche
- Manitoba Pediatric Cardiac Surgery Inquest and the...review and implementation..., 1999-2001 8 fiche

Newfoundland

• Royal Commission of Inquiry into the Delivery of Programs and Services in Primary, Elementary and Secondary Education, 1992

· Royal Commission of Inquiry into the Response of the Newfoundland Criminal Justice System to Complaints, 1992

11 fiche

Nova Scotia

- · Commission of Inquiry Concerning the Adequacy of Compensation Paid to Donald Marshall, Jr., 1990
- · Commissions of Inquiry on Renumeration of Elected provincial Officials, 1987-1993 19 fiche
- Royal Commission on Health Care, 1988-1989 20 fiche
- Royal Commission on the Donald Marshal, Jr., Prosecution, 1988-1990

24 fiche

• Westray Mine Public Inquiry (and follow-up), 1997-2000 15 fiche

Ontario

- Commission d'enquête loyers d'habitation, 1988 5 fiche
- Commission School Inquiry into Accomodation Ottawain Carleton/Commission d'enquête sur les locaux scolaires à Ottawa-Carleton, 1991 English & French, 2 fiche
- · Commission of Inquiry into Unregulated Accommodation/Commission Residential d'enquête sur les logements non régulementés,

English & French, 6 fiche

Royal Commission on Matters of Health and Safety Arising from the Use of Asbestos in Ontario, 1988

28 fiche

- Commission on Proceedings Involving Guy Paul Morin/Commission sur les poursuites contre Guy Paul Morin, 1998 English 17 fiche, French 19 fiche
- Bernardo Investigation Review and Report to the Attorney General on certain matters relating to Karla Homolka, 1996 10 fiche
- Health Services Restructuring Commission/Commission de restructuration des services de sante, 1996-2000 English 102 fiche, French 49 fiche
- Walkerton Inquiry/Commission d'enquete sur Walkerton (and related titles), 2000-2002 English 19 fiche, French 16 fiche

Prince Edward Island

- Royal Commission on the Land, 1990 12 fiche
- · Royal Commission on the Prince Edward Island Potato Industry, 1987 9 fiche

Québec

- Commission d'enquête sur les services de santé et les services sociaux, 1987-1988 117 fiche
- Commission d'enquête sur les déchets dangereux, 1989-1990 10 fiche
- Commission d'enquête chargee de faire enquete sur la Surete du Québec, 1996-1998 30 fiche

Saskatchewan

- · Commission of Inquiry into the shooting death of Leo LaChance, 1991
- 1 fiche

Documents from Federal-Provincial Conferences of First Ministers

1887 - 1976

Includes printed Guide **233 fiche**

Federal & Provincial Gazettes

The following are the records of government activity, relating to regulations, orders-in-council, decisions and new Acts. Gazettes are essential documents for government research. Subscribers to current gazettes receive a monthly shipment of gazettes on microfiche. Special package subscriptions of the Canada Gazette and all provincial gazettes (excl. Québec) are available. Please inquire about available dates for the following gazettes:

- Alberta Gazette
- *Alberta Gazette,* Part II only
- Canada Gazette, Parts 1, 2, 3 English/French
- Canada Gazette, Part 1 English/French
- Canada Gazette, Part2 English/French
- BC Gazette
- Manitoba Gazette
- New Brunswick Royal Gazette
- Newfoundland Gazette
- NWT Gazette
- Nova Scotia Royal Gazette
- Ontario Gazette
- Ontario Gazette, Part II only
- PEI Royal Gazette
- Québec Gazette Officiel
- Saskatchewan Gazette
- Yukon Gazette

History and Canadiana Serials

• Canada Yearbook

1867 – 1993 19 fiche

Annuaire du Canada

1887 – 1993 17 fiche

 Chief Electoral Officer Returns and Reports

1841 - 1974

 Review of Historical Publications Relating to Canada

> 1896 - 1917 Vols. 1-22; 89 fiche

 Canadian Annual Review of Public Affairs

1901 - 1988 456 fiche

Canadian Parliamentary Guide

1862 - 1912 1 fiche

 Canadian Almanac and Directory

> 1848 – 1993 146 fiche; Catalog# 35028

• Canadian Gallup Polls

1941-1960 & 1956-2001 2 reels 16mm & 247 fiche

 Law Reform Commission of Canada

1972 - 1984

• Special Senate Committee on the Mass Media Briefs

 Boreal Institute Vertical Files on Northern Affairs

1975 - 1988

 Canadian Government Publications Catalogues

1990 - 1991 Vols. 38-39; 17 fiche Canadian Association in Support of the Native Peoples Vertical Files

1968 - 1979

Winnipeg Strike Clippings

May 10, 1919 – Sept. 27, 1920 Scrapbooks of newspaper clippings assembled by the Department of Labour on the strike and sedition trials that followed.

 Public Archives Annual Reports

1872 - 1949

War Cabinet Committee
 Minutes and Documents

1939 - 1945

• Lawrence Lande Collection Vol. 1-2

Canadian Colonial Conferences
 Minutes and Documents

1887 - 1907

 Canadian Permanent Committee on Geographical Names Correspondence Files 1897 - 1979

 Canadian Radio-Television and Telecommunications Commission Transcripts of Public Hearings

1980 - 1985

- Canadian Broadcasting Corporation 1947 – 1958
- Board of Broadcast Governors 1959 – 1968
- Canadian Radio-Television and Telecommunication Commission 1968 – 1991

Statutes of Canada

- Supplements 1-4 to the Revised Statutes of Canada 1985 Bilingual
- Statutes of Canada/Lois revisées du Canada 1969 1999
- Revised Statutes Backfile 1886 - 1952
- Pre-Confederation Statutes 1774 - 1897
- Table of Public Statutes 1994 - 2000 Vols. 1-7

Canadian Curriculum Guides

1976 - Present

This microfiche service includes all curriculum guides or course of study, plus selected resource documents issued by the ten provincial departments of education and two of the territories. All language editions are included. *Please inquire for information on individual provinces, current and backfile.*

National Museum of Natural Science

- Biological Oceanography No. 2-11
- **Botany**Nos. 3-5 & 7-12
- Natural Sciences

No. 1, 3, 5, 6 & 9

- Zoology
 No. 2, 6 & 8-17
- Syllogeus
 No. 9-11, 16-32, 34-53, 54 & 55-72

National Museum of Man. Bulletin Series

1913 - 1970

No. 1-237

Annual Report

1927-1956 No. 1-90

Anthropological

1913-1969

Biological

1914-1967 No. 4-79

Folklore

1968-1980 No. 1-9

Geological

1914-1963 No. 22-56

Historical

1963

Canadian Museum of Civilization

1972 - 1987

Anthropology Papers

No. 1-22

• Archaeological Survey

1970-1972 5 fiche

• Canadian Centre for Folk Culture Studies

> 1971-1973 4 fiche

 Canadian Prehistory Series: Western Sub Artic Prehistory

1994

Canadian War Museum Papers

1972-1976 No. 1-8

 Communications Division Papers

> 1973-1976 No. 1-4

Directorate Papers

No. 1-7

Ethnology Division

1972-1986 No. 1-103

History Division

1972-1980 No. 1-30

Publications in Archaeology

1970-1972 No. 1-3

Publications in Ethnology

1970-1975 **22** fiche

• Publications in History

1970-1975 **5 fiche**

$\text{HeritageQuest}^{^{\text{\tiny TM}}}$

Your Leading Resource for Genealogy Data



The HeritageQuest collection offers genealogical materials including census records, source documents, and indexes. The collection is rich with demographic and genealogical detail, including such information as:

Series T Canada Census 1891-1901

 HeritageQuest offers census data in microform for Canadian provinces for the 1891 and 1901 Canadian Census.

Please inquire for specific provinces and dates

History

 A Biographical History of Waterloo Township & Other Townships of the County

Vol. 1, by Ezra E. Eby; Ontario, Canada; Pub. 1895; 887p.

 A Biographical History of Waterloo Township & Other Townships of the County

Vol. 2, by Ezra E. Eby; Ontario, Canada; Pub. 1896; 712p.

Ship Passenger Lists

• St. Albans District

St. Albans District Manifest Records of Aliens Arriving from Foreign Contiguous Territory: Arrivals at Canadian border ports from Jan. 1895 to June 30, 1924

Series M1461 rolls 1 through 401

St. Albans District

St. Albans District Manifest Records of Aliens Arriving from Foreign Contiguous Territory from 1895 to 1924; Contains card indexes to records of arrivals through small ports in Vermont; Includes Primary Inspection Memorandum cards, Record of Registry cards and card manifests; Arranged alphabetically

Series M1462 rolls 1 through 6

• St. Albans District

St. Albans District Manifest Records of Aliens Arriving from Foreign Contiguous Territory: Arrivals at Canadian border ports from July 1, 1924 to Dec. 21, 1952

Series M1463 rolls 1 through 98

St. Albans District

Manifest of Passengers Arriving in the St. Albans, Vermont, District through Canadian Pacific Ports 1929-1949

Series M1465 rolls 1 through 25

Family Histories

• Rubincam Collection

Families - Eckel [part] (vol 4, Correspondence), von Elben, Erwin (Irwin), von Felsberg, French, Gleim, Glyndyfrdwy (Glendower), Gould, Gower, Grant, Green(e), Guthrie, Fitz Randolph, and Haines [part] (vol 1, Miscellaneous Data (S), Female Lines; vol 2, Canada; vol 3, Swedish Female Branches and Allied Lines)

• Rubincam Collection

Families - Haines [part] (vol 4, Correspondence), Hanmer, von Hanstein, Hasenbroeck, Hathornthwaite, von Hatzfeldt, Higgins, Hooton, Hornor (Horner), Hugg, Hull, and Johnson (vol 1, York County, Ontario, Canada; vol 2, York County, Ontario Muir Branch; vol 3, Other Families Correspondence)

Rubincam Collection

Families - Parry [part] (vol 3, Maxvell Oswald Parry), Pesyng (Peson), Piatt (Pyatt), von Plesse, Puleston, Reid (Reed, Read), Rooers, Potts, and Rittenhouse (vol 1, Genealogical Notes, Germany, The Netherlands, Pennsylvania; vol 2, New Jersey, Ohio, Canada, Miscellaneous; vol 3, David Rittenhouse, 1732 - 1796)

• Surname Collection

Family records by J. Montgomery Seaver. Index comp. and typed by Edith Ellen Williams: The History of the Alison or Allison Family in Europe and America, A.D. 1135 to 1893: Giving an Account of the Family in Scotland, England, Ireland, Australia, Canada, and the United States, by Leonard Allison Morrison. Publ. 1893. Index. 312p

Surname Collection

Kellogg Notebooks on West Virginia Families, comp. by Joseph M. Kellogg: An Outline of the Lytle Families of America, by Leonard Lytle. Contains data of the Lytles, (Little, Litle) family in America, England, Scotland, North Ireland Canada. 1064p

Books

Romanians in the United States and Canada

This vital volume by Vladimir F. Wertsman is the most extensive, up-to-date resource available for Romanian research.

Canada West (Ontario) 1848 and 1850 Census Index

Canada West (Ontario) 1848 and 1850 Census Index is an every-name index, compiled by Bryan Lee Dilts.

Canadian Serials

(Organized Alphabetically)

Please inquire about minimum orders



Α

Actualité

1987 - 2002

Canada

Also available on 396 fiche; Vols. 12-27; Title prior to Sept. 1976: Macleans

16 reels 35mm

Alberta Gazette

1958 - 1999 Edmonton, Alberta Vols. 53-95; 1 reel 35mm, 13 reels 16mm & 17 fiche

31 reels Various Catalog# 35003

Alberta Gazette Part II

1970 - 1999

Alberta

Vols. 66-95; 4 reels 16mm & 13 fiche

17 reels Various

Anglo-Saxon*†

1887 - 1900 Ottawa, Ontario

Monthly; 1889-1899 imperfect

2 reels 35mm

В

B.C. Mining Exchange*†

1899 - 1917

Vancouver, British Columbia

7 reels 35mm

British Columbia Gazette

1971 - 1999

Victoria, British Columbia Vols. 111-122; 12 reels 16mm & 17 fiche

29 reels Various Catalog# 35012

British Columbian*†

1864-1869, 1888-1898 & 1915

New Westminster, British Columbia Daily; Imperfect; Also known as Daily British Columbian, The Columbian & Daily Columbian

5 reels 35mm

British Daily Colonist*†

1864-1904 & 1911-1921

Victoria, British Columbia Daily; Also known as Daily Colonist

121 reels 35mm



Canada Gazette

1970 - 1999

Ottawa, Ontario

Vols. 104-133; 14 reels 16mm & 16 fiche; Also available May 1881-Jan. 1980 on 174 reels 35mm

30 reels Various Catalog# 35023

Canada Gazette Part 2: Statutory Orders and Regulations

1949 - 1999

Ottawa, Ontario

Vols. 83-133

22 fiche

Catalog# 35024

Canadian Chemical Processing

1976-1982 & 1984

Canada

Vols. 60-66 & 68; Continued by Process Industries Canada at volume 60, 1976

65 fiche

Catalog# 35032

Canadian Economic Observer (L'Observateur économique canadien)

1988 - 1994

Canada

Vols. 1-7; Continues Canadian Statistical Review and Revue statistique du Canada

159 fiche Catalog# 33927

Canadian Electrical News and Engineering Journal (Electrical News)*†

1908 - 1922 Toronto, Ontario

20 reels 35mm

Canadian Engineer (Canadian Engineer Weekly)*†

1893 - 1922

Canada

Missing 1910-1911

41 reels 35mm

Canadian Journal of Sport Sciences

1987 - 1990

Canada

Vols. 12-15

17 fiche Catalog# 16439.01

Canadian Life and Resources*†

1906 - 1910

Toronto, Ontario

Monthly; See also Canadian Century

Canadian Magazine of Politics*†

1893 - 1904 Toronto, Ontario Monthly

18 reels 35mm

Canadian Magazine of Politics, Science, Art and Literature

1893 - 1906 Toronto, Ontario *Vols.* 1-27

5 reels 35mm Catalog# 2969

Canadian Municipal Journal*†

1905 - 1917 Canada *Monthly*

6 reels 35mm

Charlottetown Herald*†

1894 - 1921 Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island Weekhi

10 reels 35mm

Church Army Gazette*

1888 - 1914 England

The Church Army was founded in 1882 through the work of Wilson Carlile who began holding meetings to win working men and women for Christ. The Gazette, which was mainly sold in public houses, provides information on living conditions in the 19th and early 20th centuries. Also gives details of the Army's work organizing emigration mainly to Canada and also to the U.S.

9 reels 35mm

The Colonist*†

1892 - 1897 Winnipeg, Manitoba *Monthly*

2 reels 35mm

The Commercial*†

1886 - 1907 Winnipeg, Manitoba *Weeklu*

41 reels 35mm

Commonwealth Law Bulletin

1974 - 2000 England

The British Empire is no more, its place taken by a multitude of free and independent states. Its legacy, however, survives in the form of social and economic transformations, cultural ties and a body of laws and precedents that link nations from Australia to Zimbabwe, from Belize Vanuatu. The institutional expression of these ties is the Commonwealth of Nations and its highest governing body, the Commonwealth Secretariat. The first title will be a microfiche edition of the Commonwealth Law Bulletin. Each issue of the Bulletin contains following: Summaries of important legislation from each member state; Key judicial decisions; Reports on legal reform; Notice of new regulations affecting legal professionals in the member states; Changes and decisions in international conventions and courts as they affect member states; Topranked scholarly articles on international law; and book reviews, and notices announcements. Commonwealth nations share an underlying body of law and precedents, impacting the United Kingdom, Canada, Australia. Singapore, South Africa and the Indian subcontinent, as well as numerous other countries in Africa, the Caribbean, Europe and East Asia. This makes the Commonwealth Law Bulletin an essential resource for scholars, students practitioners with an interest in these countries, no matter where they are. Now, with publication of the microfiche edition, libraries can provide their patrons with ready access to the full backfile of this significant publication, in a lasting, secure format silver microfiche.

Vols. 1-26; *Includes Indexes*; *Please inquire about continuation*

463 fiche

The Critic (Canadian Colliery Guardian)*†

1888 - 1896 Halifax, Nova Scotia **6 reels 35mm**

D

Daily British Whig*†

1858, 1864, 1877, 1896-1899 & 1901 Kingston, Ontario Daily

16 reels 35mm

Daily News*†

1905 - 1922 Nelson, British Columbia *Daily*

59 reels 35mm

Daily Spectator*†

1875-1877 & 1883 Hamilton, Ontario Daily; Also known as The Spectator **5 reels 35mm**

Daily Standard*†

1906 - 1913 Regina, Saskatchewan Daily **39 reels 35mm**

Ε

Echoes: Official Organ of the Imperial Order of the Daughter of the Empire*†

1909-1938 & 1941-1951 Toronto, Ontario *Monthly*

12 reels 35mm

The Empire*†

1888 - 1895 Toronto, Ontario Weekly & Daily

Evening Citizen*†

1907-1921 & 1949-1950 Ottawa, Ontario Daily; Also known as Ottawa Evening Citizen

135 reels 35mm

Evening Herald*†

1890-1892 & 1898-1920 St. John's, Newfoundland Daily; 1913 & 1919 Imperfect

89 reels 35mm

Evening Mercury*†

1883 - 1887 St. John's, Newfoundland Daily

6 reels 35mm

Evening Times*†

1873-1886 & 1890 Hamilton, Ontario Daily

40 reels 35mm

The Examiner*†

1871

Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island

Weekly; Imperfect
3 reels 35mm

Ε

Farming World*†

1903 - 1908 Toronto, Ontario Weekly

4 reels 35mm

Free Press*†

1873-1881 & 1912-1922 London, Ontario Daily; Imperfect; Also known as London Free Press

87 reels 35mm

Free Press*†

1904 - 1921 St. John's, Newfoundland Weekly

18 reels 35mm

Fur Worker (International Fur and Leather Workers' Union of the United States and Canada)

1916 - 1931

New York, NY, USA Vols. 1-14 no. 7; All pub. of original series; Formerly Fur Workers' Hope; Superseded by Fur and Leather Worker

1 reel 35mm

G

The Globe*†

1870 - 1873 Toronto, Ontario Daily

8 reels 35mm

The Globe*†

1863 - 1864 Toronto, Ontario *Tri-Weekly*

1 reel 35mm

The Globe*†

1871 - 1909

Toronto, Ontario Weekly; Also known as Weekly Globe and Canada Farmer

44 reels 35mm

Н

Halifax Citizen*†

1864 & 1871-1888 Halifax, Nova Scotia Also known as The Citizen & The Citizen and Evening Chronicle

37 reels 35mm

Harbor Grace Standard*†

1885 - 1919 Harbor Grace, Newfoundland Weekly; Imperfect

15 reels 35mm

Indian Missionary Record

1938 - 1956

Canada

Vols. 1-19; Continued by Indian Record at vol. 20, 1957

2 reels 35mm Catalog# 37845

Indian Record

1987 Canada *Vol.* 50

1 reel 16mm Catalog# 37845.01

The Islander*†

1861 - 1872 Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island *Weeklu*

3 reels 35mm

The Leader*+

1876 - 1878 Toronto, Ontario Daily

8 reels 35mm

The Leader*†

1863 - 1864 Toronto, Ontario Semi-Weekly

1 reel 35mm

M

Mainland Guardian*†

1869 - 1871 Canada Weekly; Imperfect 1 reel 35mm

Manitoba Gazette

1957 - 1999

Winnipeg, Manitoba Vols. 86-128; 1 reel 35mm, 14 reels 16mm & 17 fiche

32 reels Various Catalog# 35118

Manitoba Indian and Metis Conference Report

1954 - 1969 Manitoba, Canada

1 reel 16mm Catalog# 39865

Manitoba Weekly Free Press*†

1884 - 1908

Winnipeg, Manitoba Weekly & Semi-Weekly; 1884 & 1885 Imperfect; Also known as Weekly Free Press and Prairie Farmer

38 reels 35mm

The Miner (Nelson Weekly Miner)*†

1894 - 1902 Nelson, British Columbia Weekly

5 reels 35mm

Morning Albertan*†

1907, 1910, 1912-1913 & 1917-1919 Calgary, Alberta Daily; Imperfect 10 reels 35mm

Morning Chronicle*†

1852 - 1922 Halifax, Nova Scotia Daily; 1852-1905 very imperfect 103 reels 35mm

Morning Chronicle*†

1870 - 1881 St. John's, Newfoundland Daily; Also known as The Chronicle 18 reels 35mm

Morning Freeman*†

1866 - 1878 St. John's, Newfoundland Daily

6 reels 35mm

Morning News*†

1858, 1864, 1866 & 1871-1879 St. John's, Newfoundland Daily; Also known as Daily Morning News & St. John Daily News

22 reels 35mm

Morning Telegram*†

1905 - 1920

Winnipeg, Manitoba Daily; Imperfect; Also known as Winnipeg Telegram

149 reels 35mm



New Brunswick Royal Gazette

1957 - 1999 Fredericton, New Brunswick Vols. 115-157; 1 reel 35mm, 13 reels 16mm & 17 fiche

31 reels Various Catalog# 35088

Newfoundland Royal Gazette

1955 - 1999

St. John's, Newfoundland Vols. 28-74; 1 reel 35mm, 11 reels 16mm & 17 fiche

29 reels Various Catalog# 35089

The News*†

1904 - 1918

Toronto, Ontario
Daily; Imperfect; Also known as Toronto
Daily News

144 reels 35mm

Northwest Territories Gazette

1983 - 1999

Canada

Vols. 4-20; 1887-1905 also available on 2 reels 35mm; For Gazettes after 1905: The Southern part of the Northwest Territories broke away as follows: Manitoba in 1870; Alberta in 1905; Saskatchewan in 1905

13 fiche

Nor-West Farmer**

1905-1922 & 1935-1936 Winnipeg, Manitoba *Weeklu*

26 reels 35mm

Nova Scotia Gazette*†

1767 - 1769

Halifax, Nova Scotia Weekly

Please inquire for additional information

Nova Scotia Royal Gazette

1949 - 1999

Halifax, Nova Scotia Vols. 157-208; 1 reel 35mm, 15 reels 16mm & 17 fiche

33 reels Various Catalog# 35093

The Novascotian and Weekly Chronicle*†

1899 - 1921

Halifax, Nova Scotia Weekly; Also known as Weekly Chronicle and Nova Scotian & Nova Scotian

25 reels 35mm



Ontario Gazette

1958 - 1988 Toronto, Ontario Vols. 90-121; 1 reel 35mm, 15 reels 16mm & 6 fiche

22 reels Various Catalog# 35095

Ottawa Free Press*†

1903 - 1916 Ottawa, Ontario Daily

Р

The Patriot*†

1864 - 1866 St. John's, Newfoundland *Weekly*

Please inquire for additional information

Petrolia Advertiser & Canadian Oil Journal*†

1906 - 1910 Petrolia, Ontario Weekly

5 reels 35mm

Power House*†

1909 - 1914

Toronto, Ontario Devoted to the generation of steam, gas, electric, air and water power

6 reels 35mm

Prince Edward Island Gazette

1957 - 1999 Prince Edward Island Vols. 83-125; 1 reel 16mm, 1 reel 35mm & 13 fiche

15 reels Various

Public Ledger and Newfoundland General Advertiser*†

1864-1870 & 1877 St. John's, Newfoundland *Weekly*

4 reels 35mm

()

Quadrupeds of North America, John James Audubon

1851 - 1854 New York, NY, USA 3 *Vols*

1 reel 35mm

R

Regina Leader*†

1886 - 1907

Regina, Saskatchewan Weeklu: Also known as The Leader

4 reels 35mm

Report on World Affairs*

1919 - 1980

London, England

This is an entirely factual journal, whose main aim is to give an unbiased review of the affairs and policies of the nations of the world. It was founded in 1919 as a Report produced by the British Foreign Office for the Commonwealth (then Empire) Parliamentary Association. Its objective was to fulfill the C.P.A.'s requirement for a serious and totally objective source of information on current world events. Perhaps the most valuable aspect of this microfilm reprint is that for the first thirty years or so of its existence the Report on Foreign Affairs (as it was then called) was a "restricted publication" with circulation only permitted among members of the C.P.A. and its associates. It is thus a rarely found source of world history, whose importance is enhanced by its impartiality.

Formerly Report on Foreign Affairs

28 reels 35mm

Rossland Miner*†

1896 - 1904 Rossland, British Columbia **7 reels 35mm**

Royal Gazette & Newfoundland Advertiser*†

1842 & 1896-1904 St. John's, Newfoundland Weekly

11 reels 35mm

S

Saskatchewan Gazette

1958 - 1999 Regina, Saskatchewan Vols. 54-95; 1 reel 35mm, 13 reels 16mm & 17 fiche

31 reels Various Catalog# 35102

Seafarers' Log (Seafarers' International Union of North America)

1939 - 1971 New York, NY, USA *Vols.* 1-33

13 reels 35mm Catalog# 65092

Semi-Weekly Citizen*†

1885 - 1890 Ottawa, Ontario Semi-Weekly

2 reels 35mm

Semi-Weekly Telegraph*†

1906 & 1910-1916 St. John's, Newfoundland Semi-Weekly; Also known as Semi-Weekly Telegraph & the News

13 reels 35mm

Southern Workman

1872 - 1939 Toronto, Ontario *Vols.* 1-68

17 reels 35mm

St. John Daily Telegraph and Morning Journal*†

1871 - 1913

St. John's, Newfoundland
Daily; Also known as Daily Telegraph

141 reels 35mm

St. John Weekly Freeman*†

1864-1866 & 1878-1884 St. John's, Newfoundland *Weekly*

3 reels 35mm

The Sun*†

Daily

1907 - 1910 St. John's, Newfoundland

Τ

The Times*1

1904 - 1916 Medicine Hat, Alberta *Weekly*

5 reels 35mm

Times & General Commercial Gazette*†

1840 & 1864-1870 Canada *Weekly*

7 reels 35mm

Toronto Daily Mail*†

1881-1883 & 1885-1895 Toronto, Ontario Daily

76 reels 35mm



Victoria British Colonist*†

1864 - 1912

Victoria, British Columbia Imperfect; Also known as Victoria Weekly Colonist & Semi-Weekly Colonist

55 reels 35mm

Victoria Weekly Chronicle*†

1864 - 1866 Victoria, British Columbia Weekly

2 reels 35mm

Victoria Weekly Times*†

1893 - 1911 Victoria, British Columbia Weekly; Also known as Victoria Times

37 reels 35mm



The War Cry*

1879 - 1939 Toronto, Ontario

The world famous organ of the Salvation Army.

42 reels 35mm

Weekly Columbian*†

1890 - 1922

Westminster, British Columbia Weekly; Also known as The Columbian Weekly Edition & British Columbian

40 reels 35mm

Weekly Examiner & Island Argus*†

1886 - 1891

Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island

Weekly; Imperfect

2 reels 35mm

Weekly Herald*†

1907 - 1921

Calgary, Alberta Weekly; Also known as Calgary Weekly Herald & Alberta Farmer

16 reels 35mm

Weekly Leader*†

1863 - 1876 Toronto, Ontario Weekly

12 reels 35mm

Weekly Mail*†

1873 - 1884

Toronto, Ontario Weekly; Also known as Toronto Weekly

Mail

6 reels 35mm

Weekly News*†

1902 - 1913

Nelson, British Columbia

Weekly; Imperfect
4 reels 35mm

Weekly Sun*†

1886 - 1910

St. John's, Newfoundland Weekly; Also known as St. John Weekly Sun & The News

30 reels 35mm

Weekly Telegraph*†

1871 - 1872 Toronto, Ontario Weekly

1 reel 35mm

The West*†

1906 - 1910 Regina, Saskatchewan *Weekly*

4 reels 35mm

Western Commerce and Industry Magazine

1987 - 1992

Canada

Vols. 39-44; Becomes Commerce and Industry Magazine in 1997

18 fiche Catalog# 35134



Yukon Territory Gazette

1999 Canada *Vol. 18*

1 fiche

Ethnic Publications

Der Keneder id

1911 - 1915 Winnipeg, Manitoba In Yiddish

3 reels 35mm

Kanadiiskii ranok

1927 - 1960 Winnipeg, Manitoba *In Ukrainian*

4 reels 35mm

Keneder Adler

1908 - 1965 Montreal, Québec Vol. 2 no. 263 - Vol. 8 no. 2158; Numerous repetitions and omissions in numbering In Yiddish

115 reels 35mm

Robitnytsia: illiustrovanyi zhurnal

1931 - 1937 Winnipeg, Manitoba In Ukrainian **2 reels 35mm**

Ukrayins'kyi holos

1941 - 1948 Winnipeg, Manitoba In Ukrainian

4 reels 35mm

Vestnik

1983 - 1993 Toronto, Ontario In Russian

3 reels 35mm

World Journal (Vancouver Edition)

2000 - present Vancouver, British Columbia Reel count is per year In Chinese

24 reels 35mm

Yidisher zshurnal

1915 - 1959 Toronto, Ontario In Yiddish **79 reels 35mm**

Ouébec Publications

Bulletin des Recherches Historiques: Societé des Etudes Historiques

1895 - 1930 Levis *Vols.* 1-36 & Issues 1-4 **7 reels 35mm**

Canadian Illustrated News*†

1873-1879 & 1881-1883 Montreal Weekly; Imperfect

6 reels 35mm

Canadian Pictorial*†

1908 - 1916 Montreal *Monthly*

4 reels 35mm

Daily Telegraph*†

1897 - 1924 Québec City Daily; Also known as Québec Telegraph **129 reels 35mm**

Daily Witness*†

1873, 1878, & 1884-1913 Montreal Daily 190 reels 35mm

Family Herald & Weekly Star*†

1903 - 1915 Montreal Weekly

6 reels 35mm

Gazette Officielle de Québec

1953 - 1969 Québec City **40 reels 35mm**

Journal of Commerce*†

1877 & 1919-1922 Montreal *Weekly* **4 reels 35mm**

L'Evénement*†

1873 - 1888 Québec City Daily

39 reels 35mm

157 reels 35mm

Montreal Herald and Daily Commercial Gazette*†

1858, 1865, 1888 & 1894-1922 Montreal Daily; Imperfect; 1894-10 Aug 1912 consists mainly of Saturday editions; Also known as Montreal Daily Herald & Montreal Herald

Montreal Weekly Herald*†

1895 - 1896 Montreal Weekly; 1863 & 1866-1867 also available

Montreal Witness, Commercial Review and Family Newspaper*†

1866-1867, 1873 & 1881-1888 Montreal Weekly

2 reels 35mm

3 reels 35mm

Morning Chronicle*†

1865, 1873-1888 & 1890
Québec City
Daily; Also known as Québec Morning
Chronicle
35 reels 35mm

Québec Mercury*†

1805 - 1903
Québec City
Daily; Imperfect; Also known as Québec
Daily Mercury, Québec Daily Evening
Mercury & Daily Evening Mercury
199 reels 35mm

Québec Official Gazette Part II

1979 - 1981 Québec, Canada *Vols.* 111-113 **1 fiche**

The Standard*†

1906 - 1922 Montreal *Weekly*

UMI Dissertation Publishing

Soon after its founding in 1938, UMI became the publisher of record for U.S. doctoral dissertations. To this day, ProQuest fills that role for graduate students whose dissertations and masters theses have been accepted by accredited institutions throughout North America.

How UMI's Dissertation Program Works

Dissertations and theses available from ProQuest /UMI are used by researchers in all fields of study. The ProQuest /UMI dissertation product line – which consists of bibliographic data, indexing, access tools and the published documents themselves – is recognized worldwide because of its comprehensive coverage, high-quality information and rigorous editorial control.

The online ProQuest Dissertation & Theses Database (PQDT) catalogs over 2 million doctoral dissertations and master's theses, dating from the first U.S. dissertation in 1861. Thousands more are added yearly. Over one million dissertations and theses are available in full page image in microform and paper, both bound and unbound. Many are also available in digital format, for downloading over the Web. Dissertations can be located and ordered on a standing order basis or via:

- ProQuest Dissertations & Theses, which provides searching capabilities and online access to
 citations and abstracts for every title in the database. Titles published since 1997 are available
 in .PDF digital format and have citation and abstract, plus 24 page previews available.
 Dissertations can be purchased in print, microfiche or .pdf format.
- ProQuest Dissertation Express for both individuals and libraries. If you have a specific title in mind, Dissertation Express will let you look it up by title, author or publication number. Once you find it, you can place your order immediately via our online ordering system. Use this service when you know exactly which dissertation you need to order. Dissertations can be purchased in print, microfiche or .pdf format.
- DATRIX Direct custom computerized search service (please see the DATRIX form enclosed in this document). This is an individualized search we perform for you based on your specific research topic.
- UMI Digital Archiving and Access Program Ask your UMI representative about this new access and preservation service for institutions.



Direct to you Successful research depends on your sources. That's why if you're preparing to start a research project, it makes sense to first find out what's been written in your area of interest. You'll not only avoid duplicating someone else's work, you'll benefit from their research. You could search the titles of over 1.6 million dissertations and master's theses yourself—if you have the time and patience. Or you can have DATRIX Direct conduct a dissertation search for you that's exhaustive, not exhausting.



Discover sources unique to your topic DATRIX Direct is an individualized search that gives a one-of-a-kind listing of only those dissertation citations directly relevant to your specific research topic. The result is a computer printout of exactly the bibliographic citations you need. No more and no less. It could be as many as five hundred or as few as none (informing you that your research topic is totally unexplored).

Because it's a computerized search, DATRIX Direct is comprehensive—through UMI's vast computer database of over 1.6 million dissertations and master's theses dating back to 1861. And with thousands of citations being added to the database every month, DATRIX Direct is more up-to-date than any printed source. ■ Each citation includes a title, author, degree, date, institution, subject category, and order number, as well as where the abstract can be found in UMI's monthly publication Dissertation Abstracts International or the bi monthly Masters Abstracts International.

How to order your search To organize your search, complete both sides of the DATRIX Direct Search Request form and send it

to UMI at the address shown.

The results of your DATRIX Direct search will be sent first-class mail and should arrive within two weeks of receipt of your order. For faster service, call us toll free at 800-521-3042; outside the U.S. and Canada, call 734-761-4700, ext. 7044

SUBJECT CATEGORIES Dissertation Abstracts International is arranged by subject categories.

These categories have been selected by the authors to identify their dissertations.

The Humanities and Social Sciences

COMMUNICATIONS AND THE ARTS Architecture	Physical .0523 Reading .0535 Religious .0527	PHILOSOPHY, RELIGION, AND THEOLOGY Philosophy	Medieval .0581 Modern .0582 Black .0328
Cinerna .0900 Dance .0378 Design and Decorative Arts .0387 Fine Arts .0357 Information Science .0723	Sciences	Religion .0318 General .0321 Biblical Studies .0321 Clergy .0319 History of .0320	Church
Journalism	Special 0529 Teacher Training 0530 Technology 0710 Tests and Measurements 0288 Vocational 0747	History of	European .0335 Latin American .0336 Middle Eastern .0337 United States .0337 History of Science .0585
Music	LANGUAGE, LITERATURE, AND LINGUISTICS	American Studies	Law
EDUCATION General	Language General	Cultural .0326 Physical .0327 Biography .0304 Black Studies .0325	Relations
Adult and Continuing	Linguistics	Business Administration General	Social Work
Bilingual and Multicultural0292 Business	General	Banking .0770 Management .0454 Marketing .0338 Canadian Studies .0385	Demography
Early Childhood	Modern	Economics	Studies
Guidance and Counseling0519 Health	Asian	Finance	Social Structure and Development
History of	English	Theory .0511 Folklore .0358 Geography .0366 Gerontology .0351	Urban and Regional Planning .0999 Women's Studies
Mathematics	Romance	History	
The Sciences and Eng	jineering		
BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	CADTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL	Database and Theorem 2000	
Agriculture	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES	Rehabilitation and Therapy 0382 Speech Pathology 0460	Engineering General
Agriculture General	SCIENCES Biogeochemistry	Speech Pathology	General
Agriculture .0473 General .0285 Agronomy .0285 Animal Culture and .0475 Nutrition .0475 Animal Pathology .0476 Fisheries and Aquaculture .0792 Food Science and .0292	Biogeochemistry	Speech Pathology	General
Agriculture General O.473	SCIENCES Biogeochemistry .0425 Environmental Sciences .0768 Geochemistry .0996 Geodesy .0370 Geology .0372 Geophysics .0373 Hydrology .0389 Mineralogy .0411 Paleobotany .0345 Paleoecology .0426	Speech Pathology	General .0537 Aerospace .0538 Agricultural .0539 Automotive .0540 Biomedical .0541 Chemical .0542 Civil .0543 Electronics and Electrical .0544 Environmental .0775 Industrial .0546 Marine and Ocean .0547
Agriculture	SCIENCES Biogeochemistry	Speech Pathology	General
Agriculture 0473 General 0285 Agronomy 0285 Animal Culture and 0475 Nutrition 0475 Animal Pathology 0476 Fisheries and Aquaculture 0792 Food Science and 0478 Technology 0359 Forestry and Wildlife 0478 Plant Culture 0479 Plant Pathology 0480 Soil Science 0481 Range Management 0777 Soil Science 0481 Wood Technology 0746 Biology General 0282 0282	SCIENCES Biogeochemistry .0425	Speech Pathology	General
Agriculture O.473 General .0285 Agronomy .0285 Animal Culture and .0475 Nutrition .0476 Fisher ies and Aquaculture .0792 Food Science and .0478 Technology .0359 Forestry and Wildlife .0478 Plant Culture .0479 Plant Pathology .0480 Soil Science .0481 Range Management .0777 Soil Science .0481 Wood Technology .0746 Biology .0746 Biology .0287 Animal Physiology .0433 Biostatistics .0308 Botany .0309	SCIENCES Biogeochemistry	Speech Pathology	General .0537 Aerospace .0538 Agricultural .0539 Automotive .0540 Bicmredical .0541 Chemical .0543 Eivil .0543 Electronics and Electrical .0544 Envirconmental .0775 Industrial .0548 Marine and Ocean .0547 Mechanical .0548 Mechallurgy .0743 Mining .0551 Nuclear .0555 Nuclear .0559 Packaging .0549 Petroleum .0765 Sanitary and Municipal .0554 System Science .0790 Geotechnology .0428 Operations Research .0796
Agriculture .0473 General .0285 Agronomy .0285 Animal Culture and .0476 Nutrition .0476 Fisheries and Aquaculture .0792 Food Science and .0359 Technology .0478 Plant Culture .0479 Plant Pathology .0480 Soil Science .0481 Range Management .0777 Soil Science .0481 Wood Technology .0746 Biology .0306 Anatomy .0287 Animal Physiology .0433 Biotany .0308 Botany .0309 Cell .0379 Ecology .0329 Entomology .0359 Genetics .0369	SCIENCES Biogeochemistry	Speech Pathology	General .0537 Aerospace .0538 Agricultural .0539 Automotive .0540 Bicmedical .0541 Chemical .0543 Electronics and Electrical .0544 Environmental .0775 Industrial .0548 Marine and Ocean .0547 Materials Science .0794 Mechanical .0548 Metallurgy .0743 Mining .0551 Nuclear .0552 Packoging .0549 Petroleum .0765 System Science .0790 Geotechnology .0428 Operations Research .0796 Plastics Technology .0795 Remote Sersing .0799 Textile Technology .0994
Agriculture General	SCIENCES Biogeochemistry	Speech Pathology	General
Agriculture 0473 General 0285 Animal Culture and 0475 Nutrition 0475 Animal Pathology 0476 Fisheries and Aquaculture 0792 Food Science and 0479 Technology 0439 Plant Culture 0479 Plant Pathology 0480 Soil Science 0481 Range Management 0777 Soil Science 0481 Wood Technology 0746 Biology 0433 General 0306 Anatorny 0287 Animal Physiology 0433 Biostatistics 0308 Botary 0308 Botary 0309 Cell 0379 Ecology 0329 Entomology 0353 Genetics 0369 Limnology 0793 Microbiology 0410 Molecular 0307 Limnology 0778 <t< td=""><td> SCIENCES Biogeochemistry</td><td> Speech Pathology</td><td> General</td></t<>	SCIENCES Biogeochemistry	Speech Pathology	General
Agriculture .0473 General .0285 Animal Culture and .0475 Nutrition .0476 Animal Pathology .0476 Fisher ies and Aquaculture .0792 Food Science and .0479 Technology .0359 Forestry and Wildlife .0478 Plant Culture .0479 Plant Pathology .0480 Soil Science .0481 Range Management .0777 Soil Science .0481 Wood Technology .0748 Biology .0481 General .0306 Anatomy .0287 Animal Physiology .0433 Biotatistics .0308 Botany .0308 Botany .0308 Ecology .0329 Entomology .0353 Genetics .0369 Limnology .0793 Microbiology .0410 Molecular .0307 Neuroscie	SCIENCES Biogeochemistry	Speech Pathology	General

You must COMPLETE BOTH SIDES of this form!

DATRIX DIRECT SEARCH REQUEST The success of your search depends on how accurately and specifically you describe your research needs. The information you provide below will help us create a search strategy. Please type or clearly print in ink.

3			EXCLUDE
3			
3			
3			
4			
5			
_			
7			
8			
9			
11			
12			
13			
14			
15			
16			
17			
19			
20			
	8	8	8

Index of Research Collections

Aborigines' Protection Society, **7** American Papers in the House of Lords Record Office, **11** Annual Reports of the World's Central Banks, **19**

Beynon Manuscript, The, 7 Bibliothèque Nationale: Catalogue de l'Histoire de France, 22 Bibliothèque Nationale: Catalogue Général des Périodiques des Origines à 1959, 22

Black Abolitionist Papers, 12

British Governmental Blue Books of Statistics for the Caribbean and the Americas prior to Independence, 9 Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletins and Annual Reports, Smithsonian Institution, 8

Canadian Records of the United Society for the Propagation of the Gospel, E Series Reports, 12

Canadian Research Index - Microlog, 23

Canadiana, 13

Catalogue of the Foreign and Commonwealth Office Library, 9

Columbus, Christopher. Christopher Columbus: Select Letters and Other Original Documents relating to the New World, **10**

Condition of the French Working Class in the 19th Century, 22

Diary of the Siege of Québec, J. Danford, **21** Dictionary of National Biography, **9**

Foreign and Commonwealth Office Colonial Numbered Series & Research Publications, 13 French & Indian War Orderly Books at the Massachusetts Historical Society, 15 French Theatre, The, 22

Genealogy and Local History, 13
Gerritsen Collection of Women's History, The, 14
Government Organization Manuals, 19
Great Britain Board of Trade/Overseas Department
Economic Surveys, 20

Hakluyt Society, Extra Series, Vols. 1-12, **10** Haldimand, Sir Frederick. Sir Frederick Haldimand: Unpublished Papers and Correspondence, **21** HeritageQuest[™], **38** Hudson's Bay. The Geography of Hudson's Bay, **10** Human Relations Area Files, **6**

Indians of North America, 8
International Joint Commission (IJC) Reports on Water
Quality in the Great Lakes, 10
Inventaires des Archives Nationales de Paris, Les, 22

Jesuit Relations of New France, 8 Journal of the Siege of Québec, E.A. Coates, **21**

Lambeth Palace Library: The Fulham Papers, Second Edition, **15**

Manuscript Maps Relating to North America and the West Indies in British Repositories, **11** Massachusetts Historical Society Collections, **15**

National Archives of Canada. Winnipeg Strike Clippings, **16**Naval Office Shipping Lists, **16**Nova Scotia Records of the United Society for the Propagation of the Gospel, C Series, **16**

Oddfellows Friendly Society Records, 17

Richardson, Major John Major John Richardson: Canada's First Novelist, **21**

Selection of Public Records, A, 20 Smith, Goldwin. The Goldwin Smith Papers, 18 Statistics Canada, 5

Townshend, Charles. Papers of Charles Townshend in the Buccleuch and Queensberry Muniments, **18** Trois Théâtres de Paris: A Collection of 18th- and 19th-Century Drama, **22**

Van Buren, Martin. Papers of Martin Van Buren, 20

Winslow Papers, The: A Private Collection of the American Revolutionary Period, ${\bf 18}$